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UBL INSURERS
o MITED
Directors’ Report for the year ended 31 December, 2024

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | present the Nineteenth (197} annual report of UBL Insunars Limited for the
year ended 31 December, 2024,

The financial highlights for the year under review are as follows:

‘Rupees 000"
Gross premium written ' 7,115,516 7,292,850 2%
Premium earned 7,041,834 6,513,285 B
Mk preemilurm revenLe 2187 466 1,993,150 10%
Net daim expense (873,734) [831579) | &%
[ Net commission o 143,620} (B3,359) | -48%
Banzgement expenses (800, B96) [GES B4T) 17%
Underwriting results - Profit 4569 155 232,565 BO%
Investment and other income 6748,536 487428 | 28%
General & administrative expenses (187,941) [162,823) | 15%
Profit from window Takaful Operations 190,765 145,062 32%
Profic bafore tax 1,123,645 737,534 2%
Economic Derview

The Pakistani econory has navigated a tumultuous period, marked by significant challenges in 2023 and early
2024, The devaluation of the currency led to a substantial increase in automobile prices, while high interest rates
had & profound impact on the leasing car business, resulting in 2 decline in sales that directly affected the
imsurance industry, Furthermore, the interruption in imports had a farreaching impact on various Industries,
bringing cperations to a halt and conseguently affecting the insurance Industry, particularly In the Fire and Marine
clazses of business

However, a5 we progress into 2025, the Pakistani economy is demonstrating remarkable resilience In the face of
previows challenges. A siowing Inflafion rate, increased consumer spending, and dedining interest rates are all
cantributing to 3 favorable cconemic emvironment, These interconnected factors underscore the importance of
adopting adaptive strategies within the insurance sector to effectively manage risks.

The general insurance industry continues to evolve in redponse to emerging risks, particularly in the context of
clirmate change and technological sdvancements, With a projected GOP growth rate of 3% in key markets, the
demand for insurance products & expected bo rise, reflecting & growing awarncneis of risk managenment amang
husinesses and individuals. The digital transformation ks also playing & vital role, 85 insurers invest in innovative
rachnologies to enhance customer experience and streamiine operstions. Moreover, regulatory changes aimed at
promoting transparency are lksly to influence market dynamics, fostering a more competitive landscape,

Owerall, the outlook for the general insurance mdustry remains opumist, driven by @ wmhij'lal:ﬁnn of aconomic
recovery, regulitory progress, and a growing focus on sustaimability. As the industry contmues o mpt and
innavate, it will play an increasingly important rose in supporting the growth and development of the Fakistan
BLONGMY.

& Company Performance Beview _ -
in the wear 2024 company has underwritten gross prernium of Rs. 7,120 millian (2023: 7,233 million) while net

premiurm revanue increased by 10% to Rs. 2,187 milkian.

Head Office
126-C, Jami Commercial, Street Mo.14, Phase-\il, DHA, Karachi, Pakistan. LAKE 111-845-117, Fan: (92-11} 35314504,
Emall: info@ublinsurars.com, ulicomplaindubimsuren.oam
| weareubbrsurers.oom |
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Premium earned recorded an increase of Bs, 529 million (8%) during the year ended December 31, 2024 and stood
af Rs, 7,042 million as compared 1o As. 65,513 million as at December 31, 2023,

Het clalm expense is decreased by 6% during the vear ended Decermber 2024 as compared to last year December
2023, The aet claim ratio over net premium revenue is 40% compared to 47% last year.

Thie undaratiting results reported a growth of 60% in profit and cloze at Rs. 469 million during the year ended 31
December 2024 as compared to 3 profit of As. 293 million for the year ended 31 December 2023,

Inweitrmints and other income increazed and stands at Rs. 677 miliion during the year ended December 2024 as
campaned to Rs 487 million during the same period in 2023 and an amount of Rs. 8.37 million has been recerded
i irmpairment on listed eguity seourities,

Profit before tax stands at Rs. 1,124 million for the current year as compared with last year profit of As. 738
rrillion.

Portfolio Analysis (Conventional & Takaful)

=  Fire & Froperty
Fire and property class of business constitutes 45.4% of the total portfolic. During the year, the Company has
underaritten a gross prermium of Rs. 418 billion [2023: As. 4.16 billion]. The ratio of net claims (o net premium (s

21_%% this vear as compared to 29.0% last year. The Company reported an undecwriting profit of B, 93 milllon as
compared to profit of A=, 1 million in 2023,

s Marine and transport
This class of business canstitutes 9.3% of the total pertfalio, The Company has underwritten a gross premium of
Rs. &35 million in current year {2023; Rs. 694 million}. The net ckaéms ratio is 17.2% as against 14.5% last year,
which resulted in an underwriting profit of Rs. 78 million against Rs. 70 million fast year.

=  Motor
During the year, the Company has underwritten gross premium of As. 2.3 billion {2023: Rs. 1.8 billion) which
constitutes 26 1% of the total portfolio. The ratio of net claime to net premium for the current year is 51.0% as
compared to 53,3% in 2023, The Coempary reportad an underwriting profit of Rs. 349 million as compared to RS,
322 million in 2023,

*  Hualth
This class of business constitutes 7.7% of the total portfolio. The Company has underwritten a gross premium of
Rs. 892 million in current year (2022: Rs, 550 million). The net daims ratio is 84.8% as compared to last year 78.7%.
This resulted an wnderwriting profit of Rs. 58 million against underwriting Profit of Rs. 20 millkon last year.

»  Other Classes
The other classes of business constitute 10.5% of the total portfolie, The gross premium written was As. 544
million [2023: Rs. 1,060 million}, The ratio of net claims te net premium s 35.6% as against 49.0% last year. The
gortolio showed an underwriting Profit of Rs, 155 million in current year against an underwriting profit of Rs. 21.5
millicn im last yaar.

The earning per share for the year 2024 is Rs 5,91 against earming per share of Rs. 3.95 in the year 2023,

s Windew Takaful Dperations
The year under review was the Ninth year for Takaful business and the company was able to successfully grow
gross written contribution to Rs. 1. EET million. The participant’s Takaful fund reported a surplus before inwestment
coerse of Bs, 173 million a5 compared to 56 million in the year 2023, Net investment and other ncome stand at
Rs. 174 million in 2024 against Rs. 111 million for the year 2023, This resulted in achieving a surplus for the year of
Rs. 348 million which stood at 178 million in the year 2023.

Head Office
128-C, lamil Commercial, Street Mo 14, Phase-¥il, DHA, Karachs, Pakestan. UAMN: 1717-845-111, Fam: (92-21) 35314504,
Errail: Infomubliniuress com, ulloomplainaublinswress oom
| wiwiblinsiitess com |
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The Operator's Fund reported the profit before tax of Bs, 191 miflion in the year 2024 against profit of 145 million
inthe year 2023,

= Related Parties Transactions

The Board of Directors approve Compary’s transactions with assoclated compandes [/ related parties at each board
meeting, A the transactions executed with related parties are on arm's length bads,

= [Insurar Financial Strength (IFS) Rating

The company’s Finangial Strength [IFS] rating stands at A&+ (Double A Plus) with stable ocutleok by VIS Credit Rating
Company Limited for the yeear 2024,

Compllance with Code of Corporate Governance
Tne requirement of the Code of Corporate Governance seb out by the regulatory authorities has been duly cormplied
with, A statement to this effect i annexed with the regort

Dwring the year four {4) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, atterdance details of which are as folows:

| Syed Za ljaz
I e e -
| Lord Zameer M. Choudrey, CBE, 5i Pk (Resigned as at 2™ October, 2024)

#r. Rizwean Pervez

. Ms. Saira Shah

| Br. Muhammad Rzwan Ballk

“#r. Irfan Faroon Memon

LU= T T O - T R T

. fduhammad Danish Kkan

Mr. Zeechan Muhammad Raza = Chief Executive Officer 4

hir. Habder Zameer Choudrey MiLL*

* pAr, Halder Zameer Choudrey appointed in place of Lord Zameer M. Choudrey as on 2™ Goteber, 2024,
Leave ot absence was granted to directors who could not attend Board meetingls).

During the year there s no fee or any compansation paid ta any Director. Howewver, Compensation paid ta Chief
Executive officer are as under;

insmass Rupesas in "000"-——-—==-
| Fee =4 z -
Compensation L 65,650 - 65,650
Humber of person(s) 1 7 B
Board Committees

» Audit Committee _
The committee consists of three members. During the year 2024, four [04) meetings of the committee were held

and attended by the mermbers as undar;

Head Office
126-C Jarmi Commarciad Street Mo 14, Phase-V|, DHA, Karachi Fakistan, WAR: 11 1-845-1117 Fan: (92-21) 35314504,
Email: info@ublinsurers.com, wlcomplaingublinswrers.com
| 'weare alin susRrs.com |
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Wr. Irfan Earoog Meman

Muhamrmad Danish Khan 3

ks, Salra Shah

Lord Zameer M. Chaudray (Resignad) 5
Mr, Ripwan Perver 3

Board re-tonstituted the committas in 917 BOD meeting held on 29" October, 2024,
Leave of absence was granted to the mermbers who could not attend Board's Audit Committes meeting|s).
= Ethics, Nominations, Human Resource & Remunaeration Committes

The committee consists of four members. During the year one (01] meeting of the committes was held and
attended by the membiers as undar:

[
| Mubhzmmad Danish €han =

rir, Haider Eameer Choudrey

_Mr. Rizwan Pervez 01
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey {Resigned}) 01

mAr. Zeechan Mubzammad Raza 01

Board re-constituted the committes in 91 BOD meesing hebd on 29'" October, 2024,

Leave of absence was pranted to the members who could not attend Board™s Ethics, Nomination, Human Resource
& Remuneration Commithes mestingls).

= Inwestment Commithes
The committae consists of four members. During the year 2024, four (04) meetings of the committee were held and
attended by the membars as under:

BAr. Muhammad Rizwan Mabik 04
_I'.I'Ir. Rizwan Pervez 03
Lord Zameer M. Choudrey (Resigned) 03
My, Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 04
hb.'lr. Madeem Haza 04

Board re-constituted the committee in 817 800 meeting beld on 297 October, 2024 .
Leave of atsence was granted to the member who could not attend Board's Investment Committee meetings.

Head Difflce
1 26-C, Jami Commercial, Street Ko, 14, Phase-VIL DHA, Karachi, Bakistanm, LIAN: T11-B45-171, Fax: (92-21] 35314504,
Email: info@ublinsurers.com, uilcomplampublinsurers.cam
rl.l.-nw.l.l,bhsmr:..l:nm|
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Management Committees in Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

The Underwriting committee consists of feur members. During the year 2024, Three meetings of the committee

were held and attended hi the members a5 under:

M5, Saira Shah

hir, Zemshan Muhammad Raza 03
. Mr. Rashid fameel 03

hir. Fahad Hussain Khan I 03

The Claim committes consists of three members, During the year 2024, Three meetings of the committee were held
and attended by the members as under:

| M5, Saira Shah

Me. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza

{ MF, Munawar Al Sddigui

The Re-insurance & Co-Imsursnce committes consists of three members. During the year 2034, Three meetings of
the committes were held and attended by the members as under:

—

Muhammad Danish Khan

| BAr. 2esshan Muhammad RBaza 03

|_Mr. Rashid lamee! Khan 03

=

The Risk Manzgement & Compliance committee consiats of Four members, During the year 2024, three mestings of
the cornmittes were held and attended by the members as under;

Mir. Irfan Faroog Meman

|
I ir, Zeeshan Muhammad Raza 03
i
[ Mr. Rashld Jamee| Khan = 03
Mr. Muhammad Anas Qureshi o3
5
Head Offica

126-C, Jami Commercial, Street Mo, 14, Phase\Il, DHA, Karachi, Pakistan. UAM: 111-B45-111, Fax (92-21) 35314504,
Email: Info@ublinswmars.com, wlcomplaingublinsurers.com
| wemiiklinguiers com |
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»  Statement of Ethics and Business Practice

Ihe Board has adopted the statement of ethics and business practices, All employess are informed of this
statemnent and are required 10 observe these rules of conduct in refation to business and regulations.

#  Future Outlook
Dur strategy for 2025 Is to further create a unigue and personalized customer experience and 10 Mave 3 Wiy
forward by defivering a great deal of innevation quickly to consumers through digitalization, Our Company has

been and will continue to invest in the training of its employees to ensure the implementation of the relevant
palicies and directions of cur competent regulators and other law authorities,

s Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

&} The financial staterments prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of Its operations, cash Tl and changes in equify.

b) Proper books of sccounts have besn malntained by the compary.

¢} Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently zpplieg in preparacion of financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasongble and prudent jedgments,

d] Imternational accounting stendards (1AS), International Financigl Reporting Standards [IFRS) or any other
reguiation or law {Iinciuding but not limited to the Shariah guidelines J principles] as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followed In preparation of financial statersents and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

¢} The system of internal controd is sound in design and has been effectively Implemented and monitored.

fi  There are no significant doubts on the Company’s ability to continue a5 a going conosrn.

gl There has been no materal departure from the best peactices of Corporate Governance, a5 detailed in the
code of corporate governance for insurers, 2016.

bl  No Fremium Defickency Reserve has been recorded during the year,

il Claims incurred but not reported has bean reported on the bases of actusrial validation as per the SECHs
pulcedime.

I} During the ninth year of Takaful the Oparator's Fund reported a profit after tax of Rs. 116 million which is
expected to be further irnproved In the upooming years.

k) The amount of cutstanding on eccownt of FED, FIF, EQBY, withholding tawes, Sales tawes, and SECP fees are
137 milfon. Which sre subsequently paid as per the requirement of concerned regulators or bodies,

I} The key operating end financial data lor the last six years is annexed,

m} The value of investments of provident and gratuity lunds based on their unawdited accounts, as an
December 31, 2024 were the foliowing.

n)  Prowvicent Fund Rs. 178 million
Gratuity Fund Rs. 108 millkan

o] The statement of pattern of shareholding in the Company as at 31 December, 2024 s annexed with the
repart,

Mo materizl changes and commitments affecting the financial position of our Company have occurred betwean the
end of fnaneial year to which this balance sheet relates and the dabe of this report.

The present external auditors Emst & Young Ferd Rhodes, Chartered Accountante had retired and have offered
thernsetves for re-appointment. The Board of Audit Committee recommends that Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes,
Chartered Accountants to be appeinted ss the statutory auditors for the year 2015

The Company is a subsidiary of Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL) incarporated in Lmd.nﬂ_ {U.E). The
Bestway International Holdings Limited (BIHL) hobds 55.6% of the issued share capital of UBL Inzurars Limited.

The Directors of the Company would like to express thelr gratitude to Securities and Exchange L'.n-missmn.nf
Pakistan, Insurance Associatbon of Pakistan and the panel of Re-insurers for thelr continued guigance, co-operation

and support,
=]

Head Office
126-C_Jami Commercial Street Mo, 14, FPhase-vil DHA, Karachl Pakistan, LAK: 111-B45-111 Fax: (492-21) 35314504,
Ernadl: Infodublinsurers.oom, ullcamplaingublirdurers.com
| meevwiinlinsimers cam |
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We also thank our valued clients for their continued patronage and support extended to our Company.

The Directors aleo wish to acknowledge the hard work and dedicated efforts of UBL Insurers team in achieving the
goals of the Company.

{yv .

Chief Executive Officer Chairman - Bgard of Directons

Dare: March 11, 2025

Head Office
126-C, Jami Cormmercial, Street Ne 14, Phase-Vil, DHA, Karachd, Pakistan, UAN: 111-845-111, Fax: ($2-21) 353714504,
Ernail: info@ublinserers.com, ullcomplain@ublinswrners.com
| v ublinsurers.com |
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Key operating and financial data for the last six l.rea;s. :

Rupees 000

T e —

|
7,118,516 | 7,292 850

ross premium Written 5.248,055 | 4,104,343 | 4,041,493 3988703
Mt premium revenme 2,187,466 | 1,993,150 | 1839604 | 1,793,771 | 1,841,542 1,765,967
. . . !
et dlaims {873,794) | (931,575} | (892.633) | (955.119) | {1,127,838) | (646,815)
Prismium deficiency (axpense) J
rewiersal - . - (3] 18 .
Manzgement Expenses {800.896) (685647} | {785,137} | (561,782} ' (552.257) [516,562)
Mat comrnissien (43,620} {E3,359| (142,452} | (191,931} {107,637} [158,510)
|
Undenwriting result 469,156 | 292565 | 39332 | 80862 | 53,807 448,093
I
imvestment income 602 882 3832 360 201,176 | 47,333 102 DZE 79,661
|
Erchange gain § (Loss) 11.366) 27 E03 10,527 {11,598) ‘ 1,115 2,939
{ither Income [ 75,020 76,965 36,422 11327 £ E 33,253
1
| General and administrative {187,941) | [162,823) @ [142,5994| {129.818) {127.013) (124 T743)
Finance sosts (24 ET1) ' (24, 698] [6.637) [4.765] | (5,114} {4,970
rofit bafore tax from Windows 180,755 145,062 60,827 | 28581 30,244 14,328
Takaful Operations | |
Priofit before tax 1,123 645 737534 | 158,653 102,022 | 93538 448 556
Taxatlon |
- Prios s | (9%6) | {76 (.688) | 1007 (11,811)
— Current (439 B15) | [26B256) | 1110,8598) (29,745} (26,009} {136,230}
' I
- Deferred (2181} (12,837} 45027 [4,410) [1.416) 7,359 J
| | ) \
| | |
Profit after tax GE0,E94 | AS5A45 | 133806 | 66179 | 6710 | 300EW |
]
Head Office

126-C, Jami Commercial, Street No, 14, Phase-VIl, DHA, Karachi, Pakistan, UAM; 171-B45-111, Fax: [92-21] 35314504,

| wwiviblinsumers.com |
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UBL lnsurers Limited
Pattern of Shareholding
As at December 31, 2024
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7 1 100 7 0000
i 2,435,001 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,170
1 14,000,001 14,500, 00 14,088,133 1:.227
1 30,000,001 35,000,000 34,565,213 30,000
1 0,000,001 5,000,000 Ba, 063,574 53,603
11 115,217,391 100,000

Category of Shargholders

Ag at December 31, 2024

Directors, CEQ & Childran 7 7 0
MIT o : ]
Associated Companies, undedaking & related parties 3 112,717,384 g97.83
Banks, GF & NBH o - o
Imsurance Companies 1] - a0
hodarabas & Mubual Funds [¥] - 1]
Government of Fakistan 0 = a
Gewt. ODwned Entities [ Banks 0 - [}
Foreign Companies 0 k o
lpint Stock Companies o > o
Charitabe Trusts 0 - v}
General Pubkc (Local) i 2,500,000 217
General Public | Foreign) 0 o r
Hhers o E o
Company Total 11 115,217,381 100

—

Head Office
126-C, Jaml Commercial, Street No, 14, Phase-VIL DHA, Karschi, Pakistam, LIARN: 1TT1-B45-1117, Fax:(92-21] 35314504,
Emait infa@ublinsumers.com, ullcomplam@ublinsurers.com
LWJ,hEHurrL:nw.'
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* The aggregate shares held by the following are:

Categaries of Shareholders Shares held Percentage

Directors

1) Syed Zlaljaz 1 i

2] M. Haider Zameer Choudrey 1 >

3 Mr Rizwan Perver 1 "

4] Mz, Saira Shah 1

5] M. Muhammad Rlzwan Malik 1

6] M. Irfan Faroog Mesion 1

o Mr Muhammad Danish Khan 1 -
Chief Executive Officer - -
Mrectors/iCED's Spouse - -
Executive / Executive’s Spouse 4 i
Assoclated Companies, undertaking and related parties
Bestway International Heldings Limited (BIHL) 64,063,972 55.603
United Bank Limited 34,565,213 30.000
Bestway Cement Limited 14,088,199 12,227
NIT and ICP -
Banks, DFis and NEF|s = *
Puklic sector companias and corporations - =
Insurance Compankes = ¥
Modaraba = =
Mutual Funds = =
Generzl Public - Individuals
Local Z, 500,000 2170

115,217,391 100.000
Shareholders holding 5% or more vating interest
Restway International Holdings Limited {BIML) B4, 063,972 Co.603
United Bank Limitad 34,565,213 300000
Bestway Cement Limited 14,088,193 12.227
10
Head Offica

1 26-C, Jami Commercial, Streed Mo.14, Phase-Vil, DHA, Karachi, Fakistan, UAR: 11 1-845-117, Fax: (92-21] 35314504,
Ernall: info@ubdinsurers.com, ullcamplaim@ublinsurers.com
| s ilen sures.com |
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

UBL Insurers Umited
For the year ended 31 Decamber 2024

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for insurers,
2016 for the purpose of establishing a framewnork of good governance, whereby an insurer is managed in
compliance with the best practices of corporate governance.,

The insurer has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1 Tl'!E in}surer encourages representation of non-executive Directors and Directors representing
minerity interests on its Board of Directors, At present the Board includes:

Category Names

Independent Directors * Wone

Executive Directors bir. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza
Mon-Executive Directars Mr. Zia ljaz

- Mr. Haider Zameer Choudrdy

Mr. Rizwan Pervez

M. Mubhammad Rizwan Malik
hir. Irfan Faroog Memon

M. Mubiamimad Danish Khan

Femazle Director Mes. Saira shah

*UBL insurers Limited is o non-listed entity, and clause (i} of the code, oppointment of one third
of the total members of the Boord os independent Directorfs) is required through the 5.R.0
1013(1}/2022, on the expiry of the current term, currently the board has no independent director
however will be appointed on expiry of current term of board.

2. The Directors have confirmed that none of them s serving a5 a Director In more than seven (7} listed
companies, including this insurer.

3. All the resident Directors of the insurer are registerad as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in
payment of any loan to a banking company, a DFl or an NBF| or, being a member of a stock exchange, has

been declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

4. All the casual vacancies of directors filled within 90 days from the date of vacating office.
a. Mr Sajid Hussain resignation accepted on 14™ December 2023 and Mr. Irfan Faroog Memon appointed at his

place on 9 January 2024.
b. Mr. Sharjeel Shahid resignation accepted on 9 Jaruary 2024 and Mr. Muhammad Danizh Khan appointed a1

his place on 7" February 2024, _
£ Mr. Aameer Karachiwalla resignation accepted on 97 Januany 2024 and Mr, Zia ljaz appointed at his place on

T February 2024,

.
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d. fﬂt. Zameer M. Choudrey resignation accepted on 2* October 2024 and Mr. Haider 7. Choudrey appointed at
his place on 2™ October 2024

5. The Insurer has prepared = Code of Conduct, which has been disseminated among all the Directors and
employaes of the insurer,

6. The Board has developed & vislon/mission statement, averall corporate strategy and significant poficies
of the insurer. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they
were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Dfficer, other executive Directors and the Key officers, have been taken by the Board.

B. The meetings mT the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in
every guarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agendz and working papers, were

circulated at least seven (7) days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

9. The Board has established a system of sound Internal contral, which Is effectively implemented at all
levels within the insurer. The insurer has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects of internal
controls given in the code,

10, All the directors have been provided appropriate material/guidelines on the crientation course as
such they are fully aware of their duties and responsibilities. More than 50% of the directors present are
certified under Directors’ training program.

11. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, company secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment.

12 The Directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the reguirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and fully describes the salient matiers required to be
disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the insurer were duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer before approval of the Beard,

14. The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and other executives do not hold any interest in the shares of
the insurer other than disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

15. The insurer has compdied with afl the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of

Carporate Governance for insurers, 2016, 'A{\p
ra

Head Office
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16. The Board has formed the following Management Committees: S g

l.lnderwrilﬂr! Committes
_Name of the Member Category
Mz, Saira Shah Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
Mr. Rashid Jameel Khan | Member
Mr. Fahad Hussain Khan Member
Claim Settlement Committee
Name of the Member Category
Ms. 5aira Shah Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Membaer
| Mr. Munawar Ali Siddigui Member

Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committes

Mame of the Member Category
| Muhammad Danish Khan Chairman
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza MMember
Wir. Rashid lameel Khan M ber

Risk Management & Compliance Committes

Name of the Member Category
Mr. Irfan Faroog Memon Member
IAr, Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
kr, Rashid Jameel Khan Member
EAr. Mohammad Anas Qureshi Member

17. The Board has formed the following Board Committes;

Ethics, Mominations, Human Resource B Remuneration

Committee

Name of the Member | Category
Muhammad Danish Khan | Chairman
ldr. Haider Zameer Choudray Member
hr. Rizwan Pervez Member
Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member

i,

Head Office
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Investment Committee
Name of Member Category
Mr. Muhammad Rizwan Malik Chalmian
| Mr. Rizwan Perves Member
| Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Member
PAr. Nadeem Raza Meniber

15, The Board has formed an Audit Committee. it comprises of three members, of whom all are non-
executive Directors, The Chairman of the Committea is a non-executive Directar. The composition of the

Audit Committee Is as follows:

Audit Committee

Name of Member Category
M. Irfan Faroog Memon Chiairman
Muhammad Danish Khan Member

Ms. Saira Shah o Member

19. The terms of references of the Committees have been formed and advised to the Committees
for compliance. The frequency of meetings of the Committees were as follows:

Ethics, Human Resource, Remuneration & Nomination Committes; Half yearky
Investment Committes; Cluartery
Audit Committee - Quarterly
Underwriting Committes; Quarterly
Claim Settlement Committes; Cluarterly
Reinsurance & Co-insurance Committes; and Quarterly
Risk Management & Compliance Committee Quarterly

20. The Board has outsourced the internal audit function to BDO Ebrahim & Co. Charted Accountants who
are considered suitably gualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies
and procedures of the insurer and they [or their representative) are involved in the internal audit functicn

on a regular basis,

71. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit
possess such qualification and experience as is required under the Code of Corporate Governance for
insurers, 2016, The Appointed Actuary of the insurer also meets the conditions a5 laid down in the said
code. Moreaver the persons heading the underwriting, elaim, and reinsurance, risk management and
grievance functions / departments possess qualification and experience of direct relevance to their
respective functions, as required under section 12 of the Insurance Ordinance, Iﬂnw
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THEE
Name of the Person Designation

Mr. Zeeshan Muhammad Raza Chlef Executive Officer

Mr. Madesm Raza Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Abdul Sattar Vaid Company Secretary

Mr, Ehsan-Ul-Hag

Head of Internal Audit

Mr, Munawar All Siddiqui

Head of Grievance Dept / Non-Motor Claims

BAr, M. Amin Majmuddin

Head af Maotor Claims

Mr. Ashfag Sharif

Head of Reinsurance

Ms. Sidra Nasir Head of Risk Management

Mr. Fahad Hussain Khan Head of Mon-Mator Underwriting
Mr. Aseem Akbar Head of Motor Underwriting

Mr. Muhammad Anas Qureshi Compliance Officer
Akhtar & Hasan (Pvt) Ltd Actuary

22, The statutary auditors of the insurer have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by the
Cemmission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. The statutory auditors have
confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality control review program of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses
and minor children do not held shares of the insurer and that the firm and all its partners are in
compliance with the International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan,

23. The statutery auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
seryvices and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

24. The Actuarial function is outsourced to an Actuarial firm, which does not hold any shares in the
Campany.

25, The Board ensures that the Appointed Actuary complies with the requirements set out for him [ her
in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

26. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the insurer has been drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016

27. The Board ensures that the risk management system of the insurer is in place as per the reguirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

28. The insurer has set up a risk management function / department, which carries cut its tasks as covered
under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

20, The Board ensures that as part of the risk management system, the insurer gets itself rated from VIS
which is being used by Its risk management function [ department and the respective Committee as a rizk
monitoring tool, The rating assigned by the sald rating agency on December 19, 2023 s Aké [Double A
Plus) with stable outiook.

Haad Office
1.36-C, Jammi Commerceal, Street Mo, 4, Phase-l, DHA, Karachi, Pakistan, UAR 11 1-845-111, Fao: (92-21) 35314504
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30, The Board has set up a grievance department / function, which fully complies with the requirements
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

31. The Board has not appointed independent director, which is required preferably but not mandatory,
which fully complies with the requirements of the Code of Corperate Governance for Insurers, 2016,

31, We confirm that the material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance have been
complied.

33, The company has not obtained any exemptions from SECP in respect of any of the requirements of

Imham Muhammad Raza
Chief Executive officer

Dated: March 11, 2025

Huad Offica
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Independent Auditor's Review Report

To the members of UBL Insurers Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of UBL Insurers Limited (the Company) for the
year ended 31 December 2024 in accordance with the requirements of Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016 (the Cade).

The respansibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Bur responsibility Is to review whether the Statement of Compliance that reflects the status of
the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code, and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited primarify to
inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the
Company Lo comply with the Code.

s a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on
internal control covers all risks and contrals ar to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
statement of Compliance does not appropriately refiect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Code as applicable to the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2024.

&t B M
Chartered Accountants
Place: Karachi

Date: 27 March 2025
UDIN Number: CRZ024101 20t5u0NYPHx
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INDEPENDENT ALUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of UBL Insurers Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements
Opinian

We have audited the annexed financlal statements of UBL Insurers Limited (the “Compamy™},
which comprise the stabermnent of financial position 25 at 31 December 2024, and the proflt and |oss
account, the statement of comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and the
staternen| of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policy information and other explanatory information and we state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our infarmation and according to the explanations given ta us, the
statemeni of financial position, the profit and loss account. the statement of comprahensive
income, the statement of changes |n equity and the statement of cash flows togethar with the
notes forming part thereol conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and give the Information requirad by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act,
2017 (51X of 2017}, in the manner so required and respectively give a true and falr view of the
thate of Company's affairs as at 31 December 2024 and of the profit. total comprehensive
incoma, the changes in equity and its cash flaws for the year then ended.

Basis Tor Qpinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As) as applicabie
in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further descrived in the Awdifor’s
Responsibitities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fullilled our other ethical respansibilities in accardance with the
Code, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate [o provide a
basis for gur oginion,

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Infprmation Included in the annual regort, but does not Include the financial slatements and our
auditor's report therean.

Sur opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibllity is to read the other
information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
missiated, If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required ta report that fact. We have nothing to report

In this regard. hl!f"
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Managemant is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
the requirements of insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies act, 2017 (XX of 20L7T) and for
sich internal controf as management determines |s necessary to enable the preparation of flinancial
statements that are free rom material misstatement, whether due to Iraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic slternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are bo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that Includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes
that an audif conducted In accordance with 1545 as applicable in Pakisten will always defect a material
misstaternent when it exists. Misstaterments can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reesonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these fingncal statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with |SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respansive to those risks, and
obtaln audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

s {Obtain an understanding of internal controd relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nof for the purpose of expressing
an opinign on the effectiveness of the Company's inbernal cantral.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made By management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that @ materlal uncertainty exists, we are
reguired to draw attention inour auditer's report to the related discicsures in Lhe financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opindon. Qur conclusiens
are based on the audit evidence obiained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or condifions may cause the Company {0 cease {o conlinue as a going concermn.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation

A roerbes bew of Bt 8 Fouey Glebdd Lirstem I{J"
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We communicate with the board of directors regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deflciencies in internal
control that we identify during aur audif,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatery Requirement

Based on our audit, we further report thal in cur opinion:
al  proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companles Act, 20017 (XX of 2017

by  the statement of financial position, the statement of comprenensive income, e statement
ol changes in equity and the statement of cash flows fogether with the notes thereon have Deen
drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017, and are in agreement with the books of account;

ch  irvestments made, expenditure incurred and guaranfees extended during the year were
for the purpose of the Company's business; and
dl  no zakat was deductible at source under the Z2akat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 XV of 1980,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Omer Chughtal,

&1 b U

Chartered Accountants

Karachi

Date: 27 March 2025

UDIN Number: AR20241012007udbASkx



UBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINAMCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024
Mote 2024 Hyx3
- (Rup@as in 'D00) =

Aseets
Froparty and equipmeant i) 64,308 B1,812
Rignt-of-Lse-ag4e1s & 148,275 131,788
iang e aggals ¥ 174 255
TrwesimEnis

Equity secunthes ! mutual funds B 204,787 122,734

Cralpt smourdias L] 3472 854 TR A
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Ranzurancs recoveries againg cubstanding claims a3 604 BT 2877254
Saleage Meovaies ascruad 74,084 206,000
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Cash and benk 16 282 871 341 400 |

11.830 578 10, 280055
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Total Assats
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Capital and reserves airbulabla to Companys squity holders
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= ——

—r TR R
10,835 298
_

Oedinary Share Capial 17 1,452 174 1,162 174
Dizzownt on msue of nght ehanss {353 174) (252 174)
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Unappropaated prodit 1,883 853 1,483 TE
Tokal Equity 2823 475 2 3AR,324
Liatiilities
Lndarariting provisions
Culstanding damdg inchiding IBNR 25 4,187 505 3324 BEE
Unigarnad pramam resarses 24 2573687 24568 065
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Lease ligbites 14 178 699 156, &40
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Defared taxation 14 4273 -
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Total Liabilithes 0,852,381 i 535 805
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

HNota 2024 2023

sees (Rupeos in "000) —--
el insirance premium 24 FA87 468 1,093 150
Mel inswrance claims 25 (873,794} (931, 5749)
Prermium deficiancy reversal | (expensa) 5 5
feal commegaton and other acquisition cosis 28 (431 6200 B335
Insurance claims and acquisition oxpenses (317 4143 (1,014,838}
Management sxpenses 27 (B00,596) (A5 647}
Undarsriting results 468,156 2592 565
Invastmant incoms 28 602,882 382,860
DAher imcormie 20 71,654 104 568
Oiher expensas n (187 841) {182,823}
Results of operating activities 87,751 B17 1700
Finance costs # (24.871) (24 B98)
Frodit from Window Takahs Opesations - Operator's Fund 23 150, 785 145 0A2
Profit batore tax 1,123 545 737,534
Income tax sapansg a2 (442, T81) {282 08g)
Profit after tax BED HE 455 445
Earnings per share - Rupees 34 581 3.85

Tha annaxsd notes 1 o 449 fanm ﬁﬂ!l‘l“ﬂl‘ll pan af thise financial siatemants.
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LBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME
FOR THE ¥YEAR EMDED CECEMBER 34, 2024

Profit aftar tax
Othar comprahenseive Incomae

Itam that may be reclassified to profit and loss account In subsegquent years
Change In fair valus on available-for.gale investmants during the year
Reiated tax impar

Relclassificabion adjustments relating b avialable-tor-sals
rvestments dsposed diring the year

Chang in fair value on available b sale imastmant from
Window Takaful Coarabions
Retated tax impact

Item that will never be reclassified to profit and loss account in
subsaquent years

Re-measwemant gain on defined benefit obligation

Rafated tax impac

Mel othar comprehensive incoms for the year

Total comprehenaive income for the year
The annexed noles 1 to 44 form an integral par of hese inancial statamants.
S ’,!/
{'.IJ / y
o ; A
Chiel Executive Offcer Director |

./

2024 2023

— (Rupees in '000) —
880 894 455 445
141,887 26,196
{48.678) (4,436)
{23,008) (13,010
T30 T.750
4 G326 G456

{1,821) 25

3,008 2k
467 2 545
(182} (T26)
285 1.818
T8 300 10062
Ta87.194 465 507




UBL INBURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 34, 2024

Balance as at January 014, 2023
Tolal comprehensive income

Profit after tax
Final cash dividend at Re. 0_289 (2 36%) per share
Ofher comprehensive ioss - net of fax

Balance as at December 31, 2023
l'otal comprahensie Income
Prodit afler lax

Final cash dividend &1 Re, 0,289 (2 89%) per share
Hher comprehenshoe income - net of lax

Balance as at December 31, 2024

Fha annexed noles 1 o 44 fomm an nbegral pad of these financial statemeants.
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Crparatleg Cash Flows

18} LUndorwriting activities
B paifasie piemium ieoeived
Femsuranca pramium paid
Chadims paid
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Nel cash outfiow from ather aperaflng acilvides

Totsl ash aflow o all operaling acilvBles

Haote 2024
e [RLspaes In 008

2023

BATHEZY T.231Z 406
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(2,773.095) (7 B51 688}
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[¥108, 3935} Eﬁlz!
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Imeaabmant sctvities
PR | resturn fegedead 188,010
Dvidand raceread 7,550
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Inderast pakd 134 AT 24 60|
Total cash oo Trem linancing scilvities |24E.4TT) (BT Jam)
Hal can b Inflow | foulllow] from sl ectivibes {3548.733) HE 28
Ch ard sk squivalarde ot baginring of e pear B4 804 a42 570
Cash and cash equivaionts at and of tha yaar 16 282 AT fid 1 04
Roconcilaton bo grodll and loss sLaouml
Oparaling caih fiows 242 841 HAG OS5
Dlaprarsaton aspards {73,440 {68,821}
Financlal chal et aijedEs (24,871} {34 BiE)
Profil en dispassl of ineeeiments 2 008 13,010
Frofil on dispasal of property and squipmant and right of use st 1,048 540
Dvidersd incoms #0812 7,500
gt fog wirsdow Takala gpacalions 1L TE5 145 062
Incrausn i oeeais ciier than cash 1.090,678 1,657 438
inorepss in Babitior other Son bomowsngs [LE=2 T 5 (2,080, 47a)
Amorisaion aepenss (181} {FEDY
Proaiston for mpairmend agams lsed aquily sacurlies {374 1,0832)
Income lax expenss (422,781 (2R 083
Inierest on govennmant sacunbies | M Anance camiicalas 1 aukuk 574,498 3,533
Exchange {loss} s gain 11.588) 7
Faburm an berd Daldscss 0o 818 T8 353
Oithias ncama 4,158 10Ty
Profit aftor taxation BAC_ AR 4
Thea aninaxed nates 11 form an integrad part of {hese ﬁnmrﬂw ._:.;,--"
A LY
g
aran A
" Chiel EunM:.r Diractor C halrman



UEBL INSURERS LIMITED
MOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

24

211

3

2.4

241

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE DF BUSINESS

UBL Inswrers Limifed (“the Company”), a subsidiary of Bestway Infemational Holdings Limited, was incorporated as an
lnlisted puthc limiled company on June 28, 2008 undar the repesled Companies Ordinance, 1884 [now Companies Act,
2077}, The registered office of the Company is siluated at 128-C, Jamd Commersial Street Number 14, D H.A . Phase VI
Kafachi The Company curmently operates & network of 27 (2023: 27) tranches i various cities. The Company recenved
Cedificale of Registralion under Section 8 of the Inswance Ordmance, 2000 en Jarary 05, 2007. The objects of the

Company include providing general insurance senices (in spheres of Fire, Marine, Aviation and Transpor, Motor, Health,
Bankers Blanket and Miscellanaoua) and gensral takaful senices.

The Company was granted suthonsasion on December 29, 2015 under Rule 6 of the Takafyl Rules, 2012 o undenake
Takaful Window Cperations in respact of genesal lakaful products by the Securities end Exchangs Commission of Pakisian
(SECF) and subsequenty the Company corrmenced Window Takaful Cperations on January 1, 2018,

BASIE OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Statem ent of compliance

These financial sialements have been prepared in accordance with accounting end reporfing standards as applicable in
Pakistan The accounling and repodting standards comprisa of

- International Financial Reporfing Standards (IFRSs) (esusd by the Internetional Accounting Standard Board (LASE) s are
notdfled under Companies Ac:, 2017 and

- Provision of and directives issued under tha Companies Act, 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017,
Insurance Accounting Regulalions, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting Regulation, 2015,

In case requirements differ, the provisions or directives of the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurence Ordinance, 2000, tha
Insisance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012, and General Takaful Accourting
Regulatian, 2019 shall pravail.

lotal esseds, lolal lablliSes and profit of the Window Takaful Operaiions of the Company refarrad to as the Operator's Fund
has Deen presentsd in ihese finandcial statements m accordance wilh the requirements af Circular 26 of 2015 dated 9 July
2015,

A s2parale gel of finansial skatements of the generel Window Takaful Operations has besn reporied which is anmexed to
Ihaze financial slalemenis as per the requremants of the SECE Takaful Rules, 2012,

Basks of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention basis except for avaiable-for-gale
Imesbmenls that have baen measured af fair value and the obligaflons snder employes: benafizs thal have besn measured al
falr value of plan aseels less the presenl value of defined benefi obligation and right-of-use aseets and thelr relaled liabiily
which are maasurad at present values,

Functional and presentation currency

ltama included in the financlal siaternents are messured using the curency of the primary economic envirenment in which
the Comgany operates. The financial statements are presented in Pakistanl Rupees, which ks the Company’s fenclional and
presenfabon currancy.

Standards, interpretations and amendments bo the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan
that are effective in the current yoar

Thers are certain amendments that are mandatory for the Company's sccounting parods beginning en Januasy 1. 2024 bt
are pongidedd nol 1o be relevant or do not hava any significant effect on the Company's operallons and theredore, have nof
besan stated in these linancial statemants. _‘TF
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Standards, interpretations of and amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yel affective

The following slandards, amendments and interpretations as notified under the Companies Acl 2017 will be effactive for
accounting perlods beginning on or aftar Janpary 01, 2025

Amendments Effective date (annual
paricd baginning on or after
= Lack of exchangeablity = Amendments io 145 21 January 1, 2026
= Classification and Measuremant of Financial Instremants - Amendmeanis o
IFRS % and IFRS ¥ Januany 1, 2026
- Arnual Improvements 1o IFRS Sccounting Standands - Violume 11 January 1, 2026
- Power Purchase Agreements - Amendments fo IFRE 8 and IFRS 7 January 1, 2026

- Saie or Contribution of Assels between an Imstor and #s Associale

or Joint Venters - Amendment to IFRS 100&and 1AS 28 Mot yet finelized

'Tha Company expeds that such improvaments ¢ emandments to tha standards (except IFRS 17) will nal have any maferial
impeEct on the Company's financial stalemants i tha parod of initial appBcation

SECE vide #s R0 171E dated 21 Movember 2023 directed the applicathon of IFRS 17 for the perlod commencing from
Jaruary 01, 20H6

IFRS 17 establishes principles far the recognilion, measuremant, preseniabon and disclosure of insurence coniracts,
relnsurance contracls and investiment conbracts with disect pardicipason fesdures (DPFT). The key objectives of IFRS 17 are
comparatie recognition and measuremeant of confracts in the scope of the standard, the recognition of insurance service
results based on the senices provded (o the palicyholder and provision of disclosures fhat will snable the users of the
financiad stalemants o agsess the impact of fwse contracts on the Bnancial position, financial results and cash flaws of the
entity, The standard dislinguishes belween the sources of profit and quadty of eamings batween insurance sensce resulls
ang nsurance inance income and expense (reflecting the Gme values of money and financial riskl. The company has nol yel
detarrmmed e gquaniitave potental impad of e standand,

The Company hes Bken a benaft of temporary exempbion of applying IFRS 8 “Finencal Insirement” with IFRS 17
Insurance Contracts” as allowed under IFRS, Howswar, This stiandasd will be applied along wilh the application of IFRS 17

The company has taken a benafit of temporary exemgtion of applyng IFRS 8 *Fisencial instriement” with IFRS 17 “Insurancs
Contracis” as allowed wnder IFRS.

Fusther, fodlowdng new standards hewve baen lssesd by IASE which ane yal o ba nolified by the SECP for the purpose of
applicaldity in Pakistan.

Effective date
Standards {period baginning on or after)
- IFRS 1 - Firsilime Adoption of Intermational Finencis! Reporting Stendards Janmsary 1, 2024
- IFRS 18 - Presenialion and Discosurs In Financial Stalemeants Jangpary 01, 2027
= |FRS 18 - Subsidiades withoul Public Accountabiity; Disclosures Januany 01, 2027

Thers are cadain alher new ameandments thal are mandalory for the Company's accounling periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2026, bul are considered not 1o be relevant of will nol have any significant affect on the Company's operations
gl are, Merefpre, nol detailed in thase wiconsolidated Snancial glaemens,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The materal ascounting policies as siated below have been appled consislently to all years presenied in these financial
slalemenls.

Property and equlpment
These are slaled &l cosl less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses, |f any.

Daepreciation an addilions is chargad on a sicaight line methad fraom the manth he assed s available for use and on disposals
updn the monlh praceding the month of disposal, ’“TI/
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Insurance contracts

Insuwrance confracts are hose cordracts under which the Company 23 insurer has accepted insurancs risk from the inswrance
contract hotder (inswred) by agresing o compensate the inswed if a specified uncerdain fulure event (the insured event
adversely affects the insured. Once a contract has been classified a5 an insurance contract, it remaine &n insurance contract
for e remainder of its Efetime, aven if the insurence nsk reduces signficantty during this period. unless all sights and
ondigetons ae exdinguished or expired.

Insarance contracls of the Company are classified Into fellowing main categaries, depanding on the natwre and disation of
risk and whisthar or not the {erms and conditians are fixed:

a} Fire and property

Fire and property insurance conlracts mainly comgensate the Companys customers for damage suffered to their
properties or for the value of proparty losl. Cusiomers who undéfake commercis aclivilles on thir premises could also
receive compensalion for the loss of eamings caused Dy the inabilily o use e insured properties i their pusiness
activities.

b} Marine, aviation and transporn

Marine and franspon insurance covers the lees or damage of ships, cargo, lesminals, and amry iransport or property by
which cango |s transferred, acquired, or hidd batwaan the paoings of origin and fmal destination.

c) Motor

Motor insurance is to provide prdection against ksses mcurmed as a resull of traffic accidents and against Habilky hal
sould b incurrad in an accident.

d) Bankers' blanket

Bankers' blanket insurance covers losses aa & resull of dishonest or fraudubsnl acls by officers and employeess of the
bark, including on premises coverage of cash, coverage of cash during transit and coverage of forged cheques.

a) Health

Heaith inswrance includes coverage of in-patlent-hospital, owl-pasanl-departmant, medical and other rmlafed sxpanoes of
diseass, sicknass or accidental infury Incurred dunng e perlad of Insurance,

fi Mizcellaneous

Miscelanasous Insurance incledes varous types of coverage mainly burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in trangl,
angineenng losses, personal acoldent, money and oiher coverage.

Fremium

Fremiurm recaived [ recelvable under & palicy / cover nobe s recognized as wiitten froem the dabte of atachment of the risk to
Ihe policy P cover note fo which it relstes, '"Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over thae perdod of the poficy, pramium
i recognized as revenue in accordancs with the pattern of the incidence of risk, The podion of preméum wiilien relatng to
e unexpired parod of coverage is recognized as uneamed premivm by the Company. This liabédiy & calculated by applying
1/24 mathod as specified in the Insurance Rulas, 2017,

Unearied premium reserve

Unearned premium reserve mepresents the porion of premium writlen relating to the unexpired period of coverage at the
raparting date and s recognized aa a kabillty by the Cempany. Thie lability s calculabed by applyirg the 1/24ih method a5
specified in the Insurencs Fules, 2017

Racaivablos and payablos relatad bo Insurance contracts

Recaivables ralated b Insurance contracts are known as premlem due bt tnpald. These are recognized when des and al
cosd, which i the fair value of the consldaration to be recelved leas provision for Impalment, If any. Premioms recebsad n
advance is recognized as Hability 1ill the ime of issuance of nsurance coniract there againal,

ATW
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Il thare is an objective evidence that any recaivable dus bul unpaid is mpaired, the Company reduces the carming amound of
fhal nsurance receiveble and recognizes the provision in the profit and loss account,

Commission

Daferred commission expanse | acquisition cost

Commission axpenss incurmad in obtaming and recording poficies s deferred and recognized in the profid and loss acoount
as an expanse in accordance wilh the patlern of recognition of premium revenue.

Commission income

Commission income from reinsurers s recognized at the fime of issuance of the underlying insurance policy by the
Company. This income is deferred and broughl o stalement of comprehensive income as revenus in accordance wih the
pattern of recognition of Mie reinsurance pramium to which it relates. Commission from renauress is arrived af after taking the
impact of opening and closing uneamed commission. Profit commission, if any, which the Company may be anfifed io under
the berms of reinswance, k5 recognizad on accrusl basls,

For facuitative accepiance the basks of recognizing commission and determining he uneamed commission reserve is the
same g5 for the direct policies,

Premlum deflclancy reserve

The Comgpany maintaing & provigion in respect of premium defisiency for the class of business whare the wiearned premium
Eabdity s not sdequala to mael the expected fulure liability, after rensurance, from claims and other aupplemardary
expanises axpacted 1o b incured after the balance sheat date in respect of the unaxpired policies in that clags of business
al the balance sheet date. The movement in the premium deficency resere & recorded as an axpenss | income in the profit
and logs account for the year

For this purpose, loss ralios for each class ave estimated based on histosical claim development, Judgment is usad
assessng ihe axtant to which pasi trends may nol apply in fulue or the effects of one-off claims, I these ralios are advarse.
pramium deficiency is determined, Fuiher actuarial valuation has been caried ouf 1o determine the amoe of pramium
dediciency reserve in respect of Acclden! and Health insurance as required by Insurance Rules issued by Securities and

Exchange Commission of Pakistan on February 8, 2047, Based on the sdvice of actuary, no provision for premium defisiency
ragenig is requised for any class.

Remsurance conracts heid

These are contracts entered into by the Company with rensurars for compensation of losses sufferat on INSUFANGS contracls
issued. These reinsurance conlracts include both faculiative and treaty arangements contracis and are classiied in same
categonies of nsurance conlracts for the purposs of these financal stetements. The Comgany recognizes the endided
benefits under contracts as varnous relnssrance seseats and liabiltes,

Reinsurance assels represant balances due from reinsurance companios and reinsurance rocovenes aganal culslanding
dakms. Amounts dise from reinsurance companies are carried af cost less any provision for impairmant. Coel represents the
fair wvalue of the consideration 1o be recelved Reinsurance recoveries ageinst cutstanding claims are measwed af tho
amaury expecied to ba received basad on relnsurance reading.

Remsurance assels are not offisal agamst relaled inswrance lablliSes Income of axpanses from remsurance condract are nol
offsef against expenses or moome from redated insuranes assals

Remsurance Babilifes represant balances due o retnsurance companies. Due (o reinsurance companies are carmed sl cogl
which & the lair value of the consideration o be pad,

Reinsurance assels or liabfitias are derecognized when Ihe contraciual rights are exdinguished or expired.
Cash and cash eguivalents
Cash and cosh equivalenls ane carfed i the stabemant of Bnanclal position 81 cosl. For the punpose of statamerd of cash

firwed, cash and cash equivalenis consisis of cash in hand, stamgs in hand, benk deposiis, berm deposis and market
fremaury bill heving ongénal maburty of three months of less J‘f‘.r"
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Investments
Inveatment income

- Interes| | mark-up e bahk balances, term deposis and government securities is recognized on an accnsal basls Lsing
thie effective interest methicd,

- Gain or loss on sale of imvestments is accounted for in the profit and loss account in the parod to which it relates.

- Dwidend income is racoanized when the Company's right 1o recelve the dividend is established.

Classification and measuramant

All imcestmants ara inltislly recognized at cost, beng the fair value of Ihe consideralion given and include transaction cost
exceplt for imvestmants et fair value throwgh profit or loss in which case transaction costs are charged fo the profit and koss
acesun], These are clagsified into the follewing categorias:

< Heid o maturity
- Auallgihle for sale

Held to matwrity

Imvestments with fxed malurity that the manageament has the intent and abiity 1o hold to materity are classifled as held to
maturity and are initally measured at cost being the far value of the consideration given and include transaction cost At
subsegquent reportng dates, thess are measured al amodtized cost using the efective yield method.

Avallable for sale

Available for sale mvesiments are those non-derivative nvestments thal are designaled as available for sale or ae nol

claesified In any ciher category. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are stated at market value. The unrealired gains |
bosees on avallable for sale imestments are recognized in other comprehensive income and recycied to prafit and loss on
disposal,

Pravision for diminution n the values of securifies s made after considering impairment, IF any, in their value and is tsken to

profil and loss account. Impairment is booked whan fhere is an objective evidence of signilicant or prolonged dacine in the
viilue of such secunlias.

Reinsurance axpense

Fremium Ceded 1o reinsurers is recogrized as an axpansa. For reinsurance contracls apéraling on a proporiionate basis, on
attachmant of the undesdying policies remsured; and for reinsurance condracts operaling on & nan-propartionate basis, on
incaption of the reinsurance conbract

The particn of reinsurance premium ceded not yel recognized as an expense i recognzed a5 a prapayment. The prepaid
portion of premium ceded s recognized as an assel. Such aasel s caleulaled by applyving the one by twenty-forth method
whereby s [Esbility shad equal 1724 of the premium ceded relafing b reinswance conlract commencing in the first month of
Ihe insurec's finangial year, 3724 of the premiums ceded relaling fo pelicies commencing in the second month of the inswers
financiad yaars, and so on,

Taxation

Incoeme tax expanss comprises of current and deferred tax, Incoma tax expanss s recognizad n the profil and loss account,
encept 1o he exlem that | relates 1o ifoms recegnized direglly o other comprehaenaive income o balow equity, in which case
it is recognized n slher comprehensive insome or below aquity,

Curmant

Provision for current taxation is the higher of the amount computed on faxable income at the current tax rate after taking indo
eccourt fax crediis / rebates, if any, and fhe minimum tax computed at the prescribed rate on tumover, The charge for
currend tax also include adjusiments, whare considerad necassary, fo provision for fax made in previous years arlsing from
egsessments finalized during the curen year for such years. “TL-"
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Duferred

Cwferred fax iz racopnized using the balance sheet liability mathod for all lemporary differences between the amounts
altribufed to assets and iabdites for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxalon purposas, The amount of
deferred Lax recognized is based on the expected manner of raalzation or setiiement of the carrying amoun of assels and
Bbdifies using tax rates enacted at the financal stalament dale.

A deferred tax assal i recognized only o the extend that it is probable that future taxable profis will be availeble against
wiiich the assel can be ullized. Deferved ax assets am reduced o the exent that 0 s no longer probabie that the related fax
et will be realized

Stafl retirement benelits

Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an approved funded gratulty fund for all permanent employees who have comglelad minimurm 3
yvears of senvice under the scheme, Contributions are made to the scheme on the basis of Independend acluarial
recommandations wsing “Progaciad Unit Credit Method®. Remeasurement of the defined bensfit llabily ¢ (assel), which
comprisges actuarial pain and eses are recagnized immediately n othar comprahansiee incomea. The Company deledmines
the net interest expense / (ncome) on the net dafined benefit lizbility ¢ (asseat) for the year by applying the discount rate used
b medase the defined benedl obBgalion af the beginning of the annual year 1o the net defined baoef® liability / {asset),
taking inlo acoownt and change n the net defined benefit llabiksty ¢ (asset) during the year as a resull of condribution and

benefil paymenis, Nel nerest ogpense, cumenl sendce cost and other expense reated o defined beneft plans are
racognized in profit and loss accouni.

Whan the benefits of the plan are changed o when 3 pian is cunalled, the resulling change n benefils that refales o past
senvice of the gain of less on curallment i recognized Immadiaiely In e profit and loss account. The Company recognizes
gaEn and kess on the salllement of a defined benell ptan whean e selllement occurs,

Defined contribution plan

The Company oporaies a recegnized provident fund scheme for all its efigible employees, Equal confributions are mede by
thie Cormpany and the employvess at the rate of 8 33% of besic salary

Right of Use Azsets

The right-of-use assel s indlialy measured # cost, and subsaquently al cost less any accumulated depreciation and
impairmant losses, and adjiusled for certain re-measurements of the leage liablity. The rght-of-use asset is depreclated
using fhe straight ling methad from the commencement dale to the earlier of end of the usefsl ife of right-of-use asset or end
of the lease berm, The esiimated uselul lives of asseis are delermined on the same basis as thal for owned assets. In
addition, the righf-of-uss assed is panodically reduced by Impalrment loases, if any.

Liahilities against leases for right of use asaels

The bease Bandbly s indially measeied at the present vales of tha lease paymants thal are nod paid at the commencamiant
date, discounted using tha incremendal bammowing rala of the Company. Tha lease Babdlily is subsequently Increased by the
interest cost on the leass Eabisly and decreased by lsage payments made. |t s remassuned when thare is & change in fuheae
Imase poyments arsing from a change in an indax o rate, a change In sasassmant of whather sxtansion option is reasonably
cartain fo be exercised or a lermination oplion | reasenably certaln not to be exercized

Diwidend diatribetion

Dividends, i any, daclared and ransiers bebween reseves made subsaquent 1o the reporting date are considersd 85 non-
adjustng events and are recograeed (n the financlal stalements in the year in which such dividends are declared and
sransfers are mada.,

Management and other expenses

Management and ofhar exponses arg allocalsd o the undessriing business represen] drectly aliribadable expenses and
indirect expenses allocaled 1o the various classes of business on the basis of gross premium wrillen. Expenses nol allocable
i the underswriing business ere charged as obber sxpenses,

Expenses allocated to the fakafsl business represenl divectly aliibulable sxpenses. Expenses nol directly atiributablz fo
takaful business are alocsiad belween the conventional business and lakaful businese of the Operator on the basis of
reazonabie and supportable infermation available for determining such allocation.

“
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Claims expanss

Ganersl msurance clasms include ak claims occurring during the yeas, whether reported or not, refatad imlamal and extemsl
cialma nandling costs thal are directly relatad to the procesaing and setement of claims. a reduction for the value of sahvage
and other recoveries, and any adjrsiments o clelms culsianding from previous years.

The Company recognizes liadlity i respect of a8 claims incurred wp 1o the reporting date which 5 measured af the
wrelzcounied vales of the axpecied fulure payments. The claims are considered 1o be Inoured af the fime of the incident
giving rse 1o the caim except as olherslss expragsly indicated in an takaful contract. The lapdny tor ciaims incude amounts
ralading fo wnpaid reported claims, claims incurred bul nol reported (IBNR) and expected claims selilement costs,

Thve prowlsion for Incured But Mol Reported {IBMR) claims |8 determdned by (he Company as reguirad under circulas Mo, 9 o
2016 lzsued by the SECP. As per ihe SECP circular No. 9 of 2016, & Comgany shal estimale IBNR dalms reserve based on
the prescribed method provided in the guidelines. Guidelines also sllows the use of any other altematve method of
delermining IBMNR, if faund more suitable for the risk class, provided thal the amount estimaied under the altermative method
shall mot be less than the amount caloulated under prascribed method The prescribed method for estimating IBNR claim
ragervg g the ehain laddes methad besed on paid claime hersinafar caled ‘Incurred But Mot Paid or 1848, The Basic
Chain Ledder (BCL) method uses a run off triangle 1o estimale the develapment factors for sach accident pariod which are
further wsed fo estimate the ultimate paid claims. Date from satflement registers is used in the BCL models. Lags are
determined fo ba the difference betwean the 'date of loss’ &nd ‘dete of daim payment’ . Manthly lags are used since it reflects
the claim development palfern within a given year and the back testing supporns the same Once IBNP has besn determinad
using BCL, the cutstanding claims are deducted o arrive at IBNR on paid basls.

Under alternative method IBNR 15 determined on réported basis. IBNR (reported basis) iz much similar 1o IBNR {paid basis)
bt is catculated using a different methedology, It does not use sither IBMP or cutstanding ciaims 1o estimate IBNR rather, is
detarmned using BCL method. Development taciors are determined for each accident period to estimate the ultimataly
roporied clakms direcily. Intimalkon registers ane used in the BCL model where lags are calculaled as the differencs betwesn
the date of lues' and ‘date of nlimation

The analysis = carfed oul separatedy for each class of businass and reswle determinsd throwgh this allernative method sre
compared to [he resulls of prescribed method and highar of the fwo are set as the final reserse

Salvage recoverles accrused

Selvage is recagnized af the same time as the daims wo which 1hey relate. Estimales of salvage recoveries ane Included as
#n allowance in the measurement of the Inswrance labilily for claims, The aBowance is the amount that can reasonably be
recavered from the disposal of the satags.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMEMNTS

The praparation of financial stalements n conformdly with accounting and reporfing standards as applicable in Pakistan
requires the wse of cartain cilical accounting estimates. |t alss requises management to exarcisa its judgmeant in tha process
of appiying the Company's accounting polices, The estimates / judgments and associated assumplions used In the
preparation of the financial stalements are based an hislorical mperence and olher factors, incheding expactations of fulura
evants that are bellevad 10 be reasonable under the circumstances,

The estimates [ judgments and associaled assemplions ane reviewed on an ongoing basis. Aevision 1o the accounting
eslimales ars recognized in the period In which the estimate is revised, If the revision affects only that paricd, or i the perlod
of revizion and futere penods if the revision affects both current and future pedsds. The areas involving 8 highar degree of
judgrment of comgiexily, or aréas whene assumplion and astimates are significant to the fnancial siatements, or Ledgresnl
wias exerdised in apphction of accounting policles, ane as folloes:

aj  Provisson for oulstanding clasms including 18ME (note 3.14)

by Unaamed pramium resens (node 3.2.2)

cp  Premaun deficiancy reserye (nobe 3.4)

d) Dwfined benef plan (note 3.10.1)

a) Classdfication and measuremant of mvestiments {nole 3.7.2)

fi Usefu lives of assets and meihods of depreciation (note 3.1 & 5.1}
a1 Provislon for coerment and defered tax (nobe 3.8.1 & 3.08.2)

by Insurance { reinsurance receivables and payables (nofe 3.2.3)

Iy Leasze llabiny and right-of-usse asaet (node 3.11.1)

I Allestion of managament and olher sxpensss (nole 3 53 )"‘1 [
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2024 2023
PROPERTY AMD EQLIFMENT Mote weenes (RuIp@as in BOB) —--—
Croarating fized assals 51
4 a4 30f 81 I31 &
Cperating fixed asasts
2024
Gt Agcumulatnd Depreciation i &
Ay M An it walos ws gt ||| Dopraslasion
A il danumry || Additions A ml Jeauary || For e e |
Decenbe 3, Decembor M, || Decenber 31, Tl
1 2824 idlepamais) e 1, Midd o el e i | o -
{Flupsad i 2000 e 5%
Fiirrituan and Nxduinda a3 28 1,428 a2 046 18308 3 403 T 1] 14 887 16
{7e [0
CHfice o apamint E e 6,633 36 554 0287 4323 23,128 13,136 20
01,4581] {0202
Compuler and accesscnies .45 1, e 32 585 17,088 4 Bl F 19, B4 12 gan 5
3,085 [2.583)
Bsion velicles 12,7886 B30 72,383 4 491 13,308 45 678 20404 20
i1,0E5) (B0
b phomes 3800 IS5 2,817 1,156 M 2812 205 33
{378} (L]
Leasehold improvemants 48§33 BaT 47 GE& 30,168 e Nt L EF 14724 10
{252} [155]
213656 18,503 T4 HEH 120, B 23,383 140,357 84 308
= e w _
033
st fzoumulabed Deprszistion Wrktizs down
A at Asat volie as ot || Degreclabion
M || oo 4t | e .| e, |
. .| ] Fliek] i |
T e — = "
Fasmilirn ard fiviuous 30,33 2,633 32,378 14 406 2,437 18 396 15883 10
(583 {547}
Office equipmeani AT, 156 5.214 31 222 174526 3,778 2T 10 488 20
|1, 148 {1,083)
Compiker and ACORRE 0N 24 375 4,313 28533 LT & 208 17 A0E A E4T 28
i, 155 12,018}
féatar vshiclas 6,228 72,788 24,TEB 11,562 34 451 38, 796 20
2, 428) {1,827
iothife phanes 1.740 35 2 800 1,188 T2 1,736 1,164 33
[FiET}S (174)
Lesmafioid improuemsnis 44 K2l & 03 4B, 833 28,747 3047 0,168 16,785 10
{1,618} (1818
204, 37F 18,4353 FRFEL ] 102, F25 5,5 150,844 a2
¢, 148} {7,245)

==
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511 Disposal of fixed assets

FliFT]
Bl Patlculars of
od Asspls Coed Book vahsm Giade procesds Nisdle of wale Driinl
{Fupess in 003)
1,400 25 421 BiD Variaus
3,018 135 438 By Variaus
Furnidurn & Fisure Ta1 381 305 Del Warkus
Mlabar wahiclas 1,066 108 e 5L Varkus
Office Pramizos 253 ay 2 BbD WVarkag
Mabde phanss ATE 18 | 53 B} \aris
5,956 1,46 2,085
" —
51.2 Disposal of fixed assets
Kt ook Gals Ko of
Farticuless of ] ol F cf B
culess of pase Calsgory ke articufary of Buyer
s [Rnpeis o )
Disposals having hock valiss
auceading Fs. 53,000 lndlvideally
Cu [Mctar vehicle 1.058 106 T70] [_Bid__] [Wis Tayola Molors Faisalabad|
Cifice pramises Diffice pramisas N3 i &4 Claim W' 1G] Insurance Limiled
Furmire & Fixdure Furriture & Fisture 150 70 B4 Bid | |Vasious
|Compuiter and acoessores | [Compuier and accessorias 676 4 | 143 Bid_ | [Vanous
2085 L80 1,067

e

5.2 The cost and accumulated depreciation of fully deprecaled propery and eguipment still in use amaunts Lo 25, 556857 milion
(2023 Bs. 6005 mEson).

8 RIGHT-OF-USE-ASSETS | 2024 Il 2023 |
- (Rupass lf 000} ———
Bukldings
Cpening cost 212 87H 102 5338
Addilion 63,532 113,853
Disposal (26,517} {3,813)
Chosing cosl wlm 212,678
Accumulated Deprecialion opening B0, 882 40,808
Depreialtion for the year A8 (T 43,797
Drepraciation for disposals (27 830 {3.813)
Accumulated Cepreciation casing 101,418 0,892
—_—
Writhen Dhowen Vabus 145 275 131 ITEE

T INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(=11 Amoriiaties
Wirithen dowm e
As b January| | Additions | A al Bl Fost the year | As Bl walue as = ""’“'Mm
1 [disposai) || Decombar 31 (| Jenesty 1 || fon dispesale) || December 31 Decambar 3
{Rupees in ‘F0)

Coampeurter noftwans
2024 19,204 - 18,104 18,8449 1E1 19,030 174 4 yBars

b —— ==.— e —— _- - —
20T 18,997 g 189,204 18,157 652 16,645 X85 4 yaars

1 Fully amantized nlangide aseels sbill v use amounted Rs 18 847 million (2023: Rs 18625 miflion),

i L
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INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES
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UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Mote 2024 2023
Cost Impaimanl Carrying Gkt Impalment Cumying
[ prenislon value | prénislon valug
Available-for-sale e (Rupaes bn i)
Lisied sharas
Saif Power Limited 18,877 (11,938 B85 18877 {11, 568) 7,811
Ciodrmen City REIT 14,801 {304y 14,592 14,801 {309} 14,582
Kot Addu Power Compasy Limibad 17,618 (13,671) o048 17,515 (13,871} JBaB
51,297 (55,918) 20378 3 frdh) (25, 546) 25,1781
Surplus ! (deficit) on revaluatisn 14,818 5689
36904 31,440
Mutual Funds
24 Pl
Cost Impairmant || Carrying Cost impalrment || Carrying
I provision value I provision valul
Wit Cash Managerment Optimizer 81,265 = 81,265 £ >
Fakistan Incoma Enfiancemant Fund L - &5, TEd 9,097 soqy
MCE Pakislan Sovaraign Fund - - - 800,000 B0, 00D
157,025 167,025 BS 247 BS 997
Surplus | (0afcit) oo rel dadion 7.7 1,287
184,503 01,284
Tedal lvvestrment in equity sacuwrities 204, TE7 122,724
_— _—
Prowvislan for Impalrmant
Chpsining prowision 26,546 24, 464
Charge far the year v 1,082
i loaing provsan 26,818 28 B8
e
INVESTMENTS DEBT SECLIRITIES
Hiogs 4034 202
i Irrmasmt L= leripaiim L I
LGt || rmF:- || HTIH'I"I'E et / lmﬂtI:: :-:yu:i
Avallablo-for-Sels (R im "BaG)
Tarm finense cassticale g1 | 50000 | [ - g5 600 [ =0, 000 | & oio |
G rvmanl Sasuritles
Wi hilis "] 1 - l :H: n:- I 1,133,310 REEELL]
Flumn::::rﬁ'ltﬁl Ep il - B3 1, 7S SO0 | - I I_‘ml.mll :.I:"I-F.ﬂ:_ﬂ_l
TVZ5 44 - : ?245 -t-t 2,152,002 FREFNLE
Biwpdin ¢ (Defiol) on revalsetion = 106k 306 -1 -F]
Total investment - avalizble for aals mip A ATH AI0 2 002 DD _aw
Held-to-m aturiiy
Bovernment Seourities
Fokivos ivestimant bonds 2.5 h EE&E" “ = = “ EEE.Q“‘JF argewe || - _"-_ET.-'.IEE_J
Tadal lneostrnant = bl o-lo-m sty RV EET] = GO0, 514 7R, 7RG BT 200
Toad lneadirmeril = deld Sebufitbes Barh ran EN N ﬂ

R




18 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

81  Term Finance Certificate [Available for sale)

Ho. of Certificates

‘Walua of Certificates
024 -l_— | Face Valea

2023 2024 2023
—{Rupaas)-— ssseeee (Ruppaas. in "000) weeees
Habily Bank Lirmslad 800 500 1
0,000 H0.000 EDIUW
21,1 Term Finance Certificate (Avallakle for aake)
Effective Prafit Type of M e
Face value ype )
2 yheld payment security date ks 3
[Rupees in ‘000 sessses (RLip@es In "000) —--=---
Termn Financs
£0.000 13.81% P
Cruartidy Cartificate anpaluwal 50,000 B0, 000
#2  Government Securities [Avallable for sala)
Effective Profit Maturity
Face walus Type of gacu 2024
yield payment ™ i date
{Rupees in '000) [Rupaes in "004)
1,000, 000 20.89% On Maturily Traasury bills 2-May-25 881,786
100,000 14, 7T% Semi-annustly 5 YWears PIB 17-Mow-27 B8, 230
128,000 12 84% See g vy 10 Years PIB 10-Crac-30 105,185
75,500 18.53% Sami-anmially 3 Yeors PIB A-dul- 28 673,850
150,000 168.87% Sami-annuslly 3 Yeara PIB 4 Jyl-25 140 8468
THD 000 15.37% Samd-annially B Yaars FIB 18-Apr-29 T TED
204,900 15.82% Somi-annually 3 Years PIB 15-Feh-27 211111
Effactive Praofit Maturity
Face walus yleld e Type of assurity date 2021
(Rupess in DO0) (Rupees in "DBO0)
130,000 16.58% O Marlurify Treasury bills 25-1am-24 12R 222
TED,000 13 98% Om Madurity Treaswry bills 21-Mar-24 171.8682
450,000 18.87% O Malurisy Treasury bilis 26-Dec-24 404 BT3
500,000 16 55% On Malurity Treasury hills 17-0ct-24 428,139
200,000 13 87% Saemi-annually 4 Years PIB 5-Aug-24 193,301
00,000 17.10% Sami-annually 5 Years PIB 1T-Mew27 ai3,169
126,000 12 64% Saml-annually 10 Years PIB 10-Dec-30 104,102
575,500 18.65% Semi-annualky 3 vears PIB 4-Jul-26 482 553
150,000 Semi-annually % Years PIB 4= Jul-26 135,471
2,132,002
83  Pakistan investmant bonds [Held to Maturity)
Effectiv Profit Maturi
Faowe valug ik 3 Type of aecurity e 2024
yialid payment date
[Rupeoes in ‘0040) (Rupaas in Q00
18,000 11,105 Sami-annaalhy & Years PIB 15-0p1-25 183,061
1 000 11.07% Samd-armually 5 Years PIE 16-0ct-26 103847
280,000 12.84% Somi-anmualhy & Yoars PIB 20-8pr-27 223457
J&Hﬂ-
Effective Prafit . Maturity
F I of
ace value vield payment Type of securily date 33
(Rupees in G0k) (Rupees n D00)
1EE, D00 11, 10% Sami-annually 5 Years PIB 1 5-Ohot-25 177320
10 (00 11.074% Semi-annually & Years PIB 18-Llcl-25 1RT. 780
250,000 12.84% Sami-annually 5 Years PIB 20-Ape-27 214188
_ﬂégi

“It



17 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

931 PlBs having face wabue of Rs 108 million (amorzed cos! of Rs.183.061 milllon} [2023 Face Valee Rs 188 million
(amodized cost of Rg, 177, 320 milllon)] are deposited with the State Bank of Pakistan in accordance with the requirements of
chredlar no, 15 of 2008 dated July 7, 2008 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakisian and clause (a) of
sub-saction 2 of section 2% of the Ingurance Ordinance, 2000,

| 2024 11 2023 |
10  LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES — |[Rupess In "000) -
Considered good
Accruad mwastment income 80,251 61 418
Security deposits 26,450 28 450
Receivabie ram window takaful operations 15,087 G283
Lzans to amployess 2,160 34749
Oter receivables 20,268 33,5645
163,256 131,173
11 INSURAMCE { REINSLUIRANCE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured and considersd good
Dz from insursnoe comlract holders 1 &30,408 1,517,681
Provwision for impalrment of recaiabies
from Inswrancs confract hoidars 11, 056) {33,184}
1418573 i, =84 41T
Due from oher insurers / reinsurers 394,053 180,827 |
Provizion for impairment of dus from
olhar insuress J reinswerars 124.178) (28 4083
T 182,131
1,788,251 1,846 548

11.1  The Compeny performs aging analyss of ds recenvabie from insurance contrect holders, ofhar insurers and rednsurers and
also takes into @ccount histoncal experence | to estimale the amount of provision againat these receivablas,

12 The Compeny has entered co-insurance and re-inswrance armanpements with vancus ofher insurance and domestic ra-
insurencs companies. As of Decernber 31, 2024, the aggregale nel balances due to olhes ingurers and domestic re-insurars
ansing from swch arangements amounts 1o Rs, 230.5306 milllon and Re. 286,332 milllon respectively. (Refer noles 11 & 20},

Under the ebowe arrangements, the receivaide and payable balances originale mainly dug o premiums collecied oo claims
sallled by lead ineurar on behall of olher co-insurers and in case of re-induranse, tha premiem ceded b and claims
recovarable from bhe re-insurer under (he reaspeclive conbracils. As pes (he praveling Industy preclices, setllements of
batanzas Under co-insurance arangemenis accur between the respective insursnce companies i due sourse of business,
hivapainar, the pasifion af suttfanding balancas dus btofrem ofher coinsurecs ot a ghan poind in lme s ot confirmed or
reconciled with othar co-insurers dus to high valume of lransscione and nconsislen] accounling practicss Tor classdfication
al goelnsurance balances among the nsurance companiss

Ini The year 2022 ha SECP advised fhe nsurance sector o exchange oulstanding balance mfarrmalion under co-insurance
and re-msurance arangiements wilh olher ingurance companies opasmaling In Pakistan &3 part of the annual audll process,
Pursuan o thal, the insuranae companias ihraugh the fomm of Insurance Associatian of Pakisian [182), infarmed (he SECP
that the reconciliaiion of balances among the insurance companies | & Bme-consuming exercise as il requines
standardization of ascounling pracicas wilhin the Insurance secior as a pre-requisie for such reconcllistons o complate

Moiwihsianding the abowe dewvelopments regarding the confiemalion and reconcisstions of balance positiens batwsen the
Insurance comganies, the Compary beleves ial the curment balances of co-insurers and re-nsurers reflactad in the records
of the Company are Dased on the underlying conlracts and ransactons supported by approprale evidance and comeborated
through confinmadion of balances from several o-EEUrance companies.,

13 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined benefit plan - funded gratulty scheme

The Campany offars an approved gratuily fund for all employass, Annesl canlribullens are made o the fund on the basis of
actuarial recommandations, The gratuily is goverasd under ke Trusl Deed, the Rules of the Fund, the Ineome Tax
Ordinance, 2001, the Income Tax Rules, 2002 and the applicable local raguéations. An acteara) saluabion e caired oul every
yoar to determing the liability of tha Company in mespact of the benefil, The atest valuaSon of the scheme was caried oul as
ak Crecambar 31, 2024 by Akhfar & Hesan (Private) Limited using the Projected Unil Credil Methad, Provision has been made
in tha financial siatements to covar the ralated ohigation in accordance with the achuarial recemmandations.

ot fer



18 LBL INSURERS LIMITED

The Company feces the fellowing risks on account of gratuity fund:

Final salary risks

The risic fhat the fined salary at the tme of cessation of sarvice ie higher than what we assumed. Since the banafit |s
calcutaled on the final safary, the benefl amound increases similary,

Investment riaks
Theee risk of the Invesiment undarparforming and nof being sufficend 1o mee the llabffies,
Mortality Risk

The risk that the actual morality experence is different, The effect depends on the beneficiaries’ senicefage distribution and
the bersfit.

Withdrawal Riak

The rigx of higher or lower withdrawal experienca than assumed. The final effect could go eithér way depending on the
beneficiaries’ servicelage distribution and the benafit

0 2d 2023

Dotzils of Employees Valued weneeee [Rupees In 000) wee-
Total number of employees 252 280

Ea——— T Jl ]
Total monthyy salany 14,787 1E|ﬁi1
Reconcliistieon for Net Defined Beneafit Liability
Balance Sheet labdly, as al January 07, 2024 [ January 01, 2023 2 462 6,108
Gratufty cost recognized in FAL for the year 12,523 11,578
Met contribulion fo Gratuity Fund (12 523 {11,574
Todal amount of re-measurements recagalzed in QG| during (he year (46E) (2 848)
Balance Sheel kzbility, as a1 December 31, 2024 / Decamber 31, 2023 'II'EI-EIE- 2452
Balance Shest Reconciliation
Fair value of plan assela (116, 466) (90 249)
Presenl value of defined benefit chligations 118 463 82,712
Funded status 1. 07 2,463
Unrecognzad net actuanal foss ! (galn) - -
Recagnized kability 1,897 2 453

—_— e
Movemant in fair value of plan assats
Fair valus as at January 01 2024 ! Januany (4, 2023 G, 244 TTE1E
Expeaciad relurm an plan assets 14, 586 11,138
fctuarial loss) | gain 3,083 1,534
Emglover contributions 12,523 11,576
Eenglis pald {3,906) {11,815}
Fair valug as al Decembar 31, 2024 ¢ Dacambear 31, 2023 1TEF|-I-E|E EIDII#‘I
Movement in the defined benefit obligations
Ohligation as at Janwary 01, 2024 / January 01, 2023 2,712 B2, 734
Service cosl 12,184 10,584
Intarast cost 14,051 11,831
Aciuarial gaing Z827 (1.112)
Benefils paid [3, 955 (11,615
Qbligason as a1 December 31, 2024 § Decamiksr 31, 2023 110, 461 22,712
Chargs to tha profit and loss acoownt
Current Senice cost 12,168 10,884
Interasl cosk 14 851 11,831
Expecied raturm on plan assats 114 506) £11,138)
Expansa 12 523 11 577
Acfusl refern on plan assets 17 GE4 12 872




19 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

1024 2023

==mmm= [RuppEe® I “D00) seasee
Remessuraments recognized in the statement of

comprehensive income during the year

Actuaris inss [ igain) from changes in financial sasurmptions {3,003) (1,534)
Experience adusbnents 4 606 (1,503
Feturn on plan agsets, excluding inferest income 11.978) 471
024 2023
Principal actuarial assumptions are as follows:
Dizcount rale and expecied rafurn on plan assats 12.25% 15.50%
Fulure salary increases 11.28% 14 505
Mortadity rates SLIC (2001-05)  SLIC (2001-05)
Fates of Employes turmowvar Modarate koderale

The expecied charge for relirement benefit obligations for the year 2028 amounts fo Rs, 13.98 millon

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
Comparison for flve years: snana canees [(Rupaes in '004) =
As al Decarmbar 31
Fax valua of plan assais (116, 466) (B0, 245) (77.618) {86, 5648) {56,953)
Defined benefil ohkgalions 118 463 g2, 712 82,724 9,807 83,781
Deticit 1,887 2 463 5,108 3,038 5828
Experiance adjustments
Gain [ Fess) on plan sessis 4.0% -1.8% 1.5% 8.0 0.5%
a8 pescantage of plan assels)
Gain [ (oes) on plan aggsis 3.08% 5.0% 5 8% B.6% 7.2%
s percenlage of plan obigations)

Sensltivity Analysis on Significant Actuarial Assumptions: Actuarksl LiakHlty

024 2023
Change I Increase | [decrease) in present Increase | (decrease] in prasent vakus of
assumption valug of defined banafit abligation defined benefit shilgation
(%) || (Rupees in‘s0) (%) [ |Rupees in ‘0d0)

Discount rale *1% =7.18% (B 484 <F.50% 5,957}
Discount rate -1% 8,13% 88531 .54 7,918
Salary increazes rate +19% 8.81% 10,208 8071 %, 8353
Salary increases rate -1% =T 7% 18.123) 8.03% (T 447}

The abowe sensilivity analysis are based on & change in &n assumglion while holding a8 other assumptions constant. In
praclice, this is unlikely o occur, and changes in soma of the eesumptions may be cormelated. Whan caloulaling the
sensitivity of the defined benefii obligation 1o sigrificant assumptions, sama moethed {prasant valua of the defined benafit
ohligafan calgulated with tha projeciad unit cradd method af tha and of the reporting pariod) has been appled ae when
cabculating fhe graluity liabdity,

Plan aszels compnss al the fallowing: 2024 023
[Rupecs in "000) - [Rupess in '000) [
Dbt Ag. 425 840, 29% B3, 700 82.75%
Mauslual Furids 8,704 Bd% 8724 T TA%
Cash and cash equivalent -
naf of current liabilities 12,328 11.58% [3,188) <1.63%
Fair value of plan assels 106 466 100.00% a0, 248 100.00%

b
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Expecied maturity anatysis of untiscounted definad boenafil obligation for the graluly scheme s as follows:

Less than Batwamn Betwean Cvar Tatal
a yoar 1-2 Years 2-3 years 5 years
F— (Rupees in 000§

2024

Graluity T4 7.557 78,043 109,157 200,188
2023

Gramity 4,398 8,550 30,254 155 708 180,007
DEFERRED TAXATION

Deferred laxalion comprises decuctible lemporary differences relating to following:

Hoto | 2024 | l 023 |
seemsm [Rupess in '000) -eee-

Deferred debits arising in respect of:
- staff refirarment banafits 778

260
- impasiment against kzted equity securies 10204 B.963
- bease linbility 69,644 G108
- provision for bad defds 18,110 24 055
- pocelerated depreciation 2,382 1,775
Deferred credit ariging in respect of:
- Surpbus on revaluation {43,374 (2,G05)
- Rightl of use asaais (57,047 157,387
(4. 273) 43 Tha
—
Movement in deferred tax assets is as follows:
Opading defarred fax assst 4%, T 61,320
(Rovarsal] / charge to the profit and loss acoount
« iImpairment sgainet listed aquity securSes 246 1,880
- lgase fabilly 8,600 36,560
- prowision for bad debls {5,6804) (23,126
- acrelerated deprackalion aay 1,672
- Righ of use assals {5,650 {31,088)
Artslng from takaful eperator fund
« pravision for bed detbis TAS 1.739
Charged / [reversal) to other comprehensive income
- staff retiremant banafits (182} {T2d)
- Diefcit on revaluation {48 B7d) 4, 436)
PREPAYMEMNTS
Prepaid rensurance premivem caded 24 1,644,208 1,083,204
Prepaid rent - 984
Prepaid tracker monitaring chargas 28281 20,274
Prapakd miscellansous expenses 4, B4 2,158
1 877, 333 1,608 732

*::-*

i



| UBL INSURERS LIMITED
Mata 2024 2023
—--== (Rupogs in "T00j -
16 CASH AND BANK

Cash and cash equivalents

- Cash in hang 1,835 1,665
= Poficy slarmps in hand 4,225 1,887
£ 860 3,252

Cash at bank
- Curranl accounts 18.1 83,554 a7 888
- Savings accounte 165.2 & 16.3 193,157 270,482
277,011 338,148
282 BT 341,400

Casgh and cash amevalants includs the fellowing for the purposes of (he statemeant of cash flows:

2024 2023
- (Rupees in 000} ———
Cash and bank balsnces 282,871 341,400
Shorl tenm investmanta with 3 months or bess original rmaturity 300, 204

EEEII;‘H 641 B4
16.1  This includes balance with & related parly amounting 1o Rs. 4 BS8 millon (2021 Res. 9. 720 milliony.
182 This includes balance with reltaled parties amownting to Rs. 99.324 milllen (2023: Rs. 41.854 million).
163 These carry profil rates ranging between &.80% Io 13,50% (2023: 5.50% o 20.50%) per anmem,
17 SHARE CAPITAL

171 Authorized capital

2024 03 nza 2023
(Number of shares) sisanes (RUpEes in D00} =
150,000,000 150,000,030 Ordinery shares of R, 10 sach 1,500,000 1,500,000
—_——— e ——— e
17.2  Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
2024 2023 2024 2023
{Mumber of shares) sesacee (RupEs I 000} caaae
115,21 7. 31 115,217,301 l:}n:llnary shares of Rs. 10 each ll.dlg,r paid in cash 1,182, 174 1,164,174
——aaSee— [r— | 5
17.3  Major shareholders of the Company ara;
MNumbaer of shares held Percentage of Shareholding
Fairk 2023 Name of Shareholder 204 2023
64,0683 872 B4,063,872  Bastway International Hobdngs Limiled 55.8 556
A4 566214 34,366,214  United Bank Limifsed 0.0 200
14,088 169 14,008 190  Baetway Cement Limitod 12.2 12.2
18 RESERVES Note 2024 2023

B e L1 |11 1 T ) —"
Revaluation reserves - Available-for-saie

Listed Shafes ] 22,394 5,976
Govermmant Sacurilies 2] 104 205 (a5
126,559 8010
Ralated deferrad tax lkabilty (49.374) {2, 655)

' 77.225 4,215

Revakuation resemves - WITD 4 8926 el

A2 181 4 Bijd

19 LEASE LIABILITIES

Current 57 818 41 872
Mon-cumen 120 5859 114,888

178,880 1665 G40
e———
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Inferest expense on lease liability amounted to Fx. 24 87 million {2023 As. 24,70 milion)

vofal lease paymeant made during the year amounted I Fs 39 68 million (2023; Rs. 31 88 mililon).

Nate Fii L 2023
Amouints recognized in profil er loss acoount ameeee (Rupaes in ) —e
aierasl expanse on lease liahilities 24 8571 24 898
Expenzes relating 1o shod-term lvases (included in managemean and
other sxpensas) 2,567 5,878
| i i

Tedal amount recognized in profit or loss 2T 438 A0.6TT
INSURAMNCE f REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Dhuse Ly foredgn reinsurers 32971 Géd. BE2
Crse to local resnsurars 434 56 321,894
Duses b Codnsurars BH E51 198 622
Cipo bo insurance contrac holders a2 054 26 652

E&D,ﬂi 1,182 !Eﬁﬂ'

Detalls of nsurance § relnsurance payables disclosure are statad in note number 11,

OTHER CREMTORS AND ACCRLUALS

Agedits Somimssan payatbe 321,277 258 153
Federal excise Suly / sales Tax 03 ERR 645 235
Federal insurance fee 4 851 a1.543
Accnied arpensos 106 064 O BG5S
Unciaimed imsurance banefils 214 40 554 A A58
Cash madgin against msurance policias 1B.E20 18,745
Others 11748 11,840

GO07_ 170 851329

_— e e

This régresents custanding claims in respect of which dheques have heen Issued by the Company for cleim sefiiement b
fhe same have nod been encashad by the claimant. The foflowang |5 the ageing as reguired by SECP ciicular Mo, 11 dated
May 10, 2014

2024 2023
wmreeee [RUPEES N 'D00) cemeene
Rhare (han & mantis 49 554 46 455
1ta 8 manihs 138,821 BRE 742
Claima not encashed
2014 2023
{Age-wise Breakup) (Aipe-aise Bresuup|

Tatal

b |l iz [[ 1302t [T B3 |[ Bayond I itod || 7wz [ 13todd [[ 251038 [[Beyond 3
montie manisg it mardhs || 36 mosths mandhe marihs marths mionths momntha

{Rupzes in ") =eeees [Rupeees in 000}

138,821 2,606 5,664 7,624 d3,430 183,375 BA T42 HI?EE 8,439 ?Il:l-I:IE. S0 AT 1 M0

“?‘hr
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2 UBL INSURERS LIMITED
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Certain policyholdars of he Company have filed cases agains! the Company which are pending adjudication at different
kevels. The managament is of the view that decision for payment / non-payment of ciaims and the amount of claim
detarmmed was on the ments of each individual case. The management is confidant that these cases will be decided In tneir
tavour and accordngly no provaion has been recognized in these financial statements. However, s advised by the l=agsal

advisor, If the instant matters are decided in favor of policyholders. then UBL Insurers stands exposad 1o Rs. 71 44 million
and damages if the Court grant andior allow

During the year 2023 the additional commissioner Inland revenue has passed an order u's 122 (5A) and hes demanded the
tax amounting 10 Rs. 35 7 milion determined ws 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, the company has fled an appeal
before commissiones appeals agamat impugned order and is of view that the case will be decided in the favor of Cormpany,

224 2023

s (RUpEES In 000} ——m
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATICONS
Assets
Cash and bank 5,468 24 214
trvesiments 180 BOG 227113
Crirent assets - other 360,143 283, 832
Total assets ??ﬁ!i'.ﬂﬂ 532 164
Total liabilities - current IIilﬁ-ﬂf} E'EI!EII.EELE_
Frafit balore laxation Operator's fund ‘:E'DITE& 1451.1-52

Dredails of 1etal assets, iotal labiibes and segmenl disclosure of window fakeful operalions are stated in the annexed finandal
slateinents for the year ended December 31, 2024,

Kota 2024 2023
sessesas (RUIp@es b "DOGY -eeeee-
MET INSURANCE PREMIUM
Wiritten Gross Pramium 7118516 ¥.202 550
Add: Uneamed premium resarve opemng 24596 055 1,718,481
Less: Unsamed premium reserve closing 573168 §2 405 D55
Fremiwm eamed 7041 Ba4 65,513,265
Less:
Reinsurance pramium ceded 4 335 350 5164, 232
Add: Prepeid reingurance pramium opaning 1,883,278 1018, 180
Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing 1,544,208 1,863,276
Refmsuranca axpengs 4 854 418 d 520 138
S 51 N 510
MET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPEMNSE
Ciaims paid 2,773,585 2,651 668
Add: Quistanding claims including IBNR closing 251 4 167 6505 3,324 B55
Less: Outstanding claims including IBMR opening {3324 856} (2.534 041)
Claim expeanse 3,816 Ba4 3447 4RT
Lege: Rednsusancs and olher recoverios recaiead (1,848, 375} LB18217)
Add: Reinsurancs and ofhar recoverias in
respect of outstanding clalms - apaning 2883 M3 2.1BB.578
Lege Feintirance and other recovanias in
respect of cutstanding clalme - clasing (3675, TI8) (2.BR2 283
Hetnsuranos and ofhar recovanas revanile (2,742 BAOY 2510 004)
B73, 754 EEIER
F———= == iR
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Clalm Dewslopment

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

The following tabhe shows the development of claims over a period af lime on gross basis.

Analysts on gross basis

[Aceident yoar | [__2020 | 202 || =ze22 ][22 || 2024 ]
(Rupsas in "000) - ——
Estirmale of uliimate claims cost:
At and of acciden! year 13 962 165 2,323,188 ENARR:7 2,568 488 3.342.030
Cirig year aler 14 876 163 231181 4,036,883 2047181 -
—_ e e
T years later 14 870 TED 2,303 378 3,812,004 - a
E—
Three years kader 14,610,138 2.370,301 . - -
—_——— e e . ———
PN e ki M = - - =
_—m—— e e,  pae—
Currant astimate of
cumilative claims 14 486 408 23103 3812004 3,047,181 3,342 930
Cumidlalive payments made
o data (14.210,728) (2.186,978) {2,582 075) (2,259, 483) (7,615 D65)
Liabilty recognized in e stafement
of financial position & 123,323 1,248,920 TA7.5898 1,727 074
e —_—e
Maotn 2024 2023
NET COMMISSION EXPENSE ! ACQUISITION COSTS semsees [RuIp@es in "GOD) -reeees
Commission paid or peyable 1,414,862 1,447 354
Aad: Deferred commlission sxpense opening 421,278 205,939
Less: Defered commission expanse closing {445,621 421,2
Mel Commiasion 1,384 517 1,228 617
Less: Cammission raceived or recoverabla {1,351 042) (1,348 420)
Add; Unearmad reinsurancs commissian closing 439 232 440107
Less: Unearmed reinsurance commission opening (440.107) B35
Commission from reinsurers (1,361 867) {1,143 258)
43,6H ESIEI.'S-Q
MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employes banafit cost 271 621,852 482 a0
Traveling expense 6, 544 6,053
Adverlisemeans and sales promotion {285) 485
Printing and stationary 21.1m 18,847
Depreciation 50,520 48 645
Rent, rates and taxes 4,588 5 547
Legal and professional charges - business related 9278 3,608
Elscticity, gas and watar 25,161 20,788
Entartainmant 8,803 & 4686
Oifice repaaes and mamignanca 14 414 12,815
Bank charges 4 BEd 5217
Posteges, legrams and lelephane 723 &, 380
Anwial supsnvision lee - SECP 11,352 11,609
Service charges 17,212 12,871
Tracker charges 87,858 84,011
Bad and doubtiul debis (1 G {76,025)
Miscellaneous 43,835 235,577
—-% B85 84T
Empioyee benelil cost
Salares, allowances and othar banafits B0 OB 248,810
Charges for post employment Denefid 2711 20,831 21,011
521 B2 358,621
- .

e




25 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

27.1.1 The tolal amownt is Rs. 26,35 (2023 Rs. 23 59) millon aul of which Rs. § 52 (2023 Rs. 2 98) milion hat allocated to LEL
Insurers Limited - Window Takaful Operations.

Mota 2024 2023
8 INVESTMENT IMCOME B et L= T | ——
fovailable-for-sale
Incoina from equity securities
Cavidend micome 6812 7.ROG
Income from debt securities
Raturn on tarm finance cadificates 10,777 11,218
Raturm on baessury bills 213.218 73,314
Return on Pakisten investment bonds 281,589 97 956
812 304 1580 085
- el reafized gains on invesimens 220048 13,010
534,402 200,088
Less: Impainmsent in value of aveltable-far-sals securiiog
= Equity Sacimties {A73) {1,082)
534,020 202013
Held to maturity
Income from debt securities _
Relurn on Pakisten Invesiment bonds f8,853 AT 147
Feelum an treasury bills - 92,125
Retumn on sukiks : 1,576
BH &3 180,647
Todal investment Income 602,582 332 BEg
= —— i
Z OTHER INCOME
Relurn on bank belances 84,8148 6,362
Gain on sale of fiaed assels 1,045 &40
Ewmchange gain / {loss) {1,366) 27803
Slabe chegus A2 1.048
Mizcellaneous income 15 .l

73654 104, 568
e ——————1

a OTHER EXPENSES

A

B b

Legal and professional fee other than business reltad 3,082 2176
fuditors’ remuneration A 3178 2570
Dleprecigtion expenss 22.8M 20, 5BE
Amotization 181 L Lr
Communication 1.056 7,180
Employes benelll cast 139 453 106,236
Miscellaneous 15,160 22 808

187,841 HIEIEI:]-

Auditors' remuneration
Audil fae

Hall weardy reviow fea
Certifications

Ol of pocket expenses
FINANCE COST

Mark-up on kease liabiliy

wpfe

1.240 1,427
442 40z
1.268 1171
108 270
3,178 zldm
24871 _Edﬁii
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TAXATION

For the year
Currant

Defemrad

For the prior year
C arrend

Relationship between tax sxpense and agcounting profit
Profit before taxation for the vear

Tax at the appliceble réte of 25% (2023 29%)
Super Tax at the applicable rate of 10% (2023: 4%)
Tax effect of change in tax rates

Tax effect of parmanen) dilference

Tan effect of prics year

Oieis

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Bleiti 2024

203

meeeees (RUpees In "000) ——r

439,814 208 288

2,181 12,837
A1 BTG 281,083
TTa TG

442 TH1 262 080

1,123,645 TIT 834
—_—

328,857 213 .RA5
112,385 73,753
- 19,803)

135 1432

T8 HEG

3,818 1,826

442 ThD 282,089

The assessment of Be Company up te and inceding tax year 2024 have bean deemed 1o be complated undar secton 120 of

the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 {the Ordinance) which s subject fo audit under section 177 af the Ordinanca,

TAXATION - PAYMENTS LESS PROVISION

Balance a8 af January 1,

Tax padd Including deducted at source
Frovision for texaton - Takaful
Frovision for taxalion

Balance a5 al Decamber 31,

EARMNINGS PER SHARE

The Company’s earnings per share has been calculated based on (he following:

Frofit afber tax for e yead

Webghted average number of ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach

Emmings per share - basic and diluted

2024 el |
«-—— [Rupesas in "000] --——
(72,655 (2 BS)
381,178 143,714
73,404 a5, 747
{440,580 (265 252)
(5B B4} T2 656
2024 023
cecanee (RUPOOS in D00 =wmeem
aE0 054 e e
Le———
{Number of shares)
eI, 1ES2ITIH,
(Rupees)
581 3.05
==

Mo figure for dluled earmings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrement which would

hawe an Imgact on samings per share when exercized,

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORE AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amount charged to in the financial statements, including all benelits. 1o the Chief Executive. Directers and

Execulives | Key Managamenl Parsonnel of the Company are as follows:
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Fy UBL INSURERS LIMITED

TN —— I Direetor n_ m:‘h’ Toisl
W || # md [ ma || a 02 [

[Rupass in 000
Fesrs - = = = = - =
: e — = e E—— -

Managanal remunesation 20,571 14487 . - 186,308 124,80 178,870 135, 288
Baonus 25,060 21,000 . - 33,486 26,528 58,538 4,938
Hauda mrd allowance 0257 6519 - - TRIATE 58, 160 TE,838 82,678
Utililies 4,114 25T - - 35,585 30,734 47 8T 33631
J.'I-l:_ll:nt 2,087 1,449 - ] 15,508 15,168 18,053 16,800
Retivamsani borafits 3,000 2113 . - 13,437 12 148 16437 14 258
Ful Allowancs 1,814 1548 . - £1,588 52,062 53, 503 53 a4
Call plicrance T2 = - . 3,087 3018 3139 1188
Car minlanance allowance 140 = 1] = - T 168 47,708 To.504 44 87
Direver Sadany ' : = = 1,580 F A A 1,560 FRFY]
Guard Sakany 02 423 - - . - BoE 423
Cians 2 2] s i) - 1 Ei! nEq

&5 650 51& = - A3 BrE ﬂm E:]:DI g di:;E:
humbar of parsoas 1 1 L7 4 T 136 118 147 118

_— —_— e e e

Expoutives mean employees, other than the Chief Exsculive and Dieclors, whose basic salary excesds five hundrad
thousard nupees in a finencial year. Company has provided driver to Chief Exscutive Officer who is eppoinied on third party
payrall. In addition, Company maintained vehicles are provided 1o the Chel¥ Exsculive officers snd ofher executive
emplayans

Mo fee or compensation was paid to any direclor of The Comparny for the meetings attended by them,

TRANSACTICNS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Relaled parties comprise of direclors, major sharehoiders, ey management personnel, helding company, associated
comgpanies, and entities with common directors and employes retirement bonefit funds. The transactions with related pertiss

are camned out al commercial terms and conditions except for compensation (o key management pereonnel which are on
empiayment tarms. The transactions and balancas with related parfes during the year are as follows;

2024 2023
Transactions during the year with related parties - (Rupess [n "000) —==
Azgocisted companios
Premium widenwritan
Insurance claima paid
Bank charges
Prafi on bank accounts
Commission paid
Cammigsion expensa
Crthers

Pramiurm underwsitten

Insurence clalms paid

Prafit &n bank sccounts

Menagement and ather axpensas [

Employeas’ funds
Contridufion to the provident fund i

Conlrbution to the gratuity fund ::::ﬁ E:E
Balances with related part|es
Associated companies

Bank balances

Fremiwm due But unpaid
Accrued PLS profit

Clasm ouistanding
Commizsion cutstanding

intermal awdll fee payabla
Others

Bank balancas =

Praméum due but unpaid

Claim outstanding .
Recehvable from UBL Insurers Limited - PTF 1
Receivable fiom UBL Insurers Limited - OPF F




36.2  Follewng are the related parties with whom the Com

a

place:

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

pany had enterad Into lransactions of have arrangement £ agreement in

JE; Mame of related party

Basis of assoclation / relationship

1 United Bank Limited Asaocintn
2 Bestway Cement Limied fssociale
4 Bestway Packaging Comman Diraciorship
4 Khushhali Micrafinence Bank Limited Comman Directorship
& UBL Fund Managers Subsidiary of Associsle Company
& Bestway Renewable Tachnologies Limited Ollbsers
¥ Bestway Consultancy Sesvices (Private) Limited And Eoundation Ciiwers
8 UEL Insurers Limited Employess Provident Fund Cithars
9 UBL Insurers Limited Employees Grahuily Fund Odhers
10 UBL Insurers Limdled - Participand's Takaful Fund {FTF thars
SECGMENT INFORMATION
FIET]
M v,
Flre & Bmnaers oA
property :::1:::: it " skt Jl o uhwlumﬂ Agre pabe
(Fupaan b 00
FEranniunt recalvnbla [(nckusiva of Feciesal
exchn duby gnd Fecand insiranon iss
il Aadmineirahivg dues hae g 4,412 BT8R BOOTT 17 S 124, 080 &7, 73 LLRR U BZIT 416
Leosa Fodorinl axsiys duly § §slas inx (EES B3} o, 3439 VRAT, a0 (18,6255 118,202 (O8.60a) 1,083 T16)
Lsis. Feduial dsursncs foo [3F B 7. 085 (10, TEd) (R Dk TrTy {Foaaz (71,185
Grans il ramdam Inclushes of
Adminisinales surcnags) TO4 3ad 1 B43 EED 1ao 353 I RNk 7 iid &18
Laresa direcl gvenium A7 402 BHAAZE 1,853 097 ETRT . FT.d80 TER AR 8,0e0,374
Fonmetlve Ukl iemiurm 0= 5RE " - a " . 43 an3g
Admirisiralive surchargs 13167 & B L) -] 244 B g sE
FiuranE pransam aamed L BT Ti13,814 4431150 110,078 ZEOTT TTOLAE T 067 B84
TSNS pramagsm cedad 1o minsures (RFRBEE) 305485 (336, 145) @018 assm (BO& 0EE)  [9 864 41m)
Ml inmursno s peacrnlum 461,083 402038 1.081,085 17,056 ELR-C-] 18040 2,167 488
Commision rcoams 0, 202 R TEATE 0,014 &5, 000 147 &R 1,357,807
Tt st |1ty B 1,391 288 471,988 ) IGT 463 43,070 B A5 MET TG 5,834, 053
InEurano® o aimne ERECTEOECL T | S R 53.313) 00T (340, 08 (1618, E44
InBuranca clalma secovered om rsmsorens 1 &0e, Tae &7 4 2O 2p3 -4 245 33 Zraz
Hed clasns, BT, 174) {FO2e (AR4A4T) 28200 (120856 {BRBTE) (873,754}
Commlialan aggeheas [ 2] 271,783 (164, 383} i 5567 (107.758) {1, 306,517
Blm i geEr B0 - RiE TR 1900, gy {TEDS0) [ES, sy {19, 36, 119, 28y (T 2500 {0, B8E)
Framiuen delcany rasne .. = . = - #
HE1 B urEnn Clalima o Sxpar s CLADTLTETS  4T4100 (905470 15 a1 {1 (DA} 1281 &2y (3,070,207

Underwriting resulit

Impssimenl Incoime

a0, nng
CHFMET 0T T894
iy avpansay LR
Rasali of apsrailng sotivities =i i b |
FRnances coits (4 8T 1]
Frofit frorm Wirndaw taknfd operallces - et off b 164, TEE
Froft befors tax 1|1i= Gan
Sogmiaed basale o INT SN a4 ETT 1,76 BEE 18,200 3,387 B3, ETT 7R 26
Lnalocasag sassts Ti1
1i|'-' 15|-!l!iu
Sapmmnt lamlibes 4 TOE 501 TR 3IET - 2.058.073 13T Bas OF17ra Bo0, 322 8,500, Z83
Linssdiusate:) HubBbea $51, 070
U=EIIJH-1
Dapsaciatian and smoriisabios gD T E?i 15387 1,140 B4 & AT 136

nalincriec caphel eepes e s

"7'.#’
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2623
Rankers FEFE]
bimniei Fimaith LA TR T P
{Rup in "B0D —
&, 4321, 0 ABFL043 9 431 872 122,786 B4 0E 1,032 238 8,287 506
1830,078) {6 03y 1178 A0 18, TEEp C18.317) (170 568 (931 477
{38 313 AR, 0aT) (1. 736) (R SR H 3,805 LE AR {7, 1843
] THE 508 511 1.21&&5 10E s 080 347 BOu. 557 &2 BEn
S r———
3 B 54 B&5 10T L5 - 108 204 S05. 865 g 363 TATE T
AT A4 - = = . - 3T 114
el B2, e 42408 a7 Az, - S— L Y.
Javeam SHERAT 1,181,383 105 815 E41,047 BZ6, 618 8,890,268
12.473.387) [ZTa. 510} 1B, B4 1) 87 12T CAET G591) B, EE3L (4 B30, 758y
g8 ETa 811,358 1,004,511 18,888 214 258 135, 387 1883 1840
&34, T20 20448 28028 20534 A4 380 1d4 370 1,143 288
b, 133, a5 1, TES ) 0MIEAT Xt 2TH, &8 ¥ 723 3, 138,408

(8 ARah E3,037) {EBSE DEN) {20,8345)

(1R65800 () @A7rasda|| (TI7.em 12027 {E2E8q EFAFTE| (3442 4035
| i El B 5, B 351 a2y aay 2,610,544

[ Ti0A EEa) {48 £S5} 831 BT
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Hald ta Awailable for
Matority || sale Totw!
1mas == iﬂm" h .'Mn' e ———————— e i
MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENT
Al beginning of previcus year 1.138 353 B2 378 1,827,732
Addiions _ 1,665 845 4,049,521 5,915,186
Disposal [sale and redemplions) (2 532 BOO) {2,528 595) (6,061 G5}
Fair velue nel gains (axcluding naf reslized gains) ¥ 12,188 12 186
Amartization of discount 111,088 100,551 211,649
Impalrmend lxssas . {1,082 (1.082)
At baginning of current year 579 208 2,324 BRO 2,803,056
HAdciions 4,047 T6S 4,007, 768
Dsposal (sale and redemplions) {3,718, 856) {3,718 968}
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains) - 110 880 115,889
Amortization of discount 21,008 261,630 202 668
Impairmen losses (373) (3r3
Ap end of current year =.1M_ 3,084 417 3,684, TH2
———

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL RISK

Thw Company ssues contracts thal transfar inswrance risk or financial isk ar bolh, This section summarizes these risks and
i way the Company manages them.

Insurance risk management
Instrance risk

The resk under any mswance canfracl is the possibility that the Insured event accurs and the uncafainty of the amourd of
compensason 1o the insured. Genesally most insurance contracts camy tha insurance risk for a penod of ane yaar {refer note
FE

The Company accepls inswance inrough issuance of genasal insurance contracts. For thess general insurance comtracts the
maost significant risks arise from fire, almospheric disturbance, earhquakes, transit, thaft, third party lebiliies and other
catasirophes, For health nsurence contracts significant risks arise from epldemics.

The Company's nisk exposuie is miligated by employing 3 comprehensive framework 1o idenify, Bssess, manage and
moniter risk. This framewordk includes implamentation of undenariting sirglegies which alm o enswe that the undererisen
ricka ara well diversified In lesme of type and amount of the rsk. Adequale reinsurance is aranged to mitigale the altec] of
the polential loss to the Company from individual fo large or calasirophic insured asvents. Further, the Company edopts strict
clalm review policies including active management and proeypl pursuing of the claims and regular detabed raview of claim
handling procedures,

(@) Frequency and severity of claims

Risk aesocialad with general Insurance confracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant oss as well &8 Me fragueant
occurrence of tha nsured events. This has baen managed by having in place undsrwriting  sirategy, einsuranoe
arangemeants and proactive clalm handling procedures.

The reimsurance arrangamants against majer fek axposura include excess of oss, queda share, swrplus arrangements and
catastrophic coveragas. Tha objective of having such arangements is o mitigate adverss impacts of severe lossas on
Company's nel rabendions.

Concentration of risk
To oplimize benafits form the prnciple of average and law of large numbars, geographical spread of nsk s of extreme

impotance. Thore are a number of paramaters which are significant in assessing the accumulation of sk with referance lo
the gecgraphical location, the mos! important of which is risk survey,
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Risk surveys are cerried oul an @ regular basis for the evaluation of physical hazarde associated with the cemmercial
industriall residential cccupation of the insured  Dedails regarding the fire separaticnd segragation with respect to jhe
Manuiaciunng process, storage, utiities, stc. are extracted form the lavout plan of the insursd Faciity. Such details form pant
ol the reports which are made available 1o the underwilers’ reinsurance personnel for their evaluation. Reference is made o
Ihe: standard consfruction specification as laid down by IAP {Insurance Association of Pakistan). For instance. lha prasence
of perfact pary walls, double fire prood iron doors, prysical separation between the building within a insured's pramises. s
basically the propery contaimed within an area which is separated by another property by sufficent distance to confine
inswrod damags from uncomrolied fre and explosion under the most adverse conditions o that one area,

The mbility 1o manage catastrophic nsk i3 tied managing the density of risk wilhin a paricular area For catastrophis

dggregates, the system sssigns procise gecgraphic CRESTA {Catastrophe Risk Evaluating and slandardizing Targe!
Accumulations] codes with referance o the acoumaation of sum msured in force af any panicular location against natursl
frieriln

A nurriber of propartional and non-propartional reinsurance arangements are in place (o profect the net account. Apar frarn
e adequate event imit which is a multiple of the trealy capacity or the primary recovery from the propartional treaty, any
logs aver and abave the sald limil would ba recovarad frarm the non-proportional treaty which is vary much in line with the risk
managament phikssophy of the Company,

The Company monikrs concenlradion of insurance risks primarily by ciass of businese. The table below sets eul the
concenralion of the claims and contibution liabilitles (in perceniage fammnsi by class of business al financisl etatament date:

2024 2033
Gross Groas Hed Groas Gross Hat
alairms H;:;:EI praemium prasmium claima ':T::‘m premim premidum
Nabdites Nabilltes | labisites bakiStes lkabilitos | Habllites
5 « &%, e
Class
Fire and propaty 45.88%  14.32% 55179 21.58% A2 0% TE 54 06% 19.62%
Mannag and iransport 70 12.08% 1.26% 1.12% B g b 1- L1 1,86 F.0554
Réotor B.00%  4468% 306TH  BE1TH B A% B36TH 23119 55.64%
Banke's blankal 5.73%  10.08% 0, 189 0, (s, B.A0% 17 609, o.1E9 0.08%
Health 097 % 3.02% 2 A7 R 3. 705 2575 L E L (LT
Ciner classes S1.33% 1583% 10 76%  Bgaw A7 419 B08%  1084%  8.98%
100.00%  100,00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%  100.00%  100.60% 100,00%

The Company also monitors concentration of risk by avaluating maltipla risks covered in the sama geagraphical lacation. For
fire and property risk a parbeular building and meighboring buildings, which could be affacted by a singla daim inciden, ara
considered as a single location. For sarthouake rsk, a complete cily is classified as a singla locatian

For marine risks, complete underwriting details such as sums covered mods of trangport (ar [ inland transd), vesssl
Hendification, sailing dates, origin and destingtion of the shipments, per carry limits, accemulation of sim covered an o aingle
woyage elc. are laken mte conslderalion

The Compary evaluates the concentrafion of enposures o indvidual and comudative Ingerance rakes and esiabishes |is
reinsurance policy io reduce such exposures 1o levels acceptabée 1o the Company.

The insurers monfors concentration of Insurance risks primandy by class of business The table balow sats cul fhe
concenirafion of the gross exposwe by class of business:

Maximum gross risk sxposure
2024

2023

Class (Rupees i 000}

Fire and property 2.821.018 548 2.546,115,099
hasine, aviation and rEnspon 1,186, 1684 871 812,730 BES
Mot 116,508,980 B0,338,177
Banker's blankat 31,708,347 22,723,347
Haakh 5,853,820 31,484 624
Misczltaneous 258 90T 042 368 B8R0, 935

The Company minimizes lts axposure fo significan losses by obisining reinsurance from & numbter of relnsurens. who sre
dispersed aver saveral geographical regions ,_1 Iﬂ"
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{b} Uncertadnty in the estimation of future claim payments

Claims on general insurance eoniracts are payable en o olaim ocoursencs basis The Company i liable for &l nsured
evanis &8s per lerms and condilien of the insurance confract,

An estimated amount of the daim is recorded immediately on the mtimation to the Company. The ealimalion of the
amount |5 based on management judgment or preliminary assesarment by the indapendent survayor apocinted for the
purpose. The indial esfimales includa expecied sefflement cost of the claims. Provision for IBMR i recorded masod on
the advice of the aciuary.

Thesa ane several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim fGabiites The Company takes
oll ressanable measures to miligate the factons affecting the amount and timing of clsim setlsments Howevar,
uncanainty prevails with estimated claim Babiliies and it is likedy that final setliiernant of thase liab8illes may ba different
from initia! recogrized amount. Simiary, the provision for claims incurred bul not reported is based on histosic reporting

paitam of the claims olhar than exceplional losses. Hence, actual amount of Incurmed Bud nod raported caims may differ
froen dhe amows esimated.

ie] Key assumptions

The principel assumption undadying the liability estimation of 1BMR and Premiom Deficlancy Reserves is that the
Company's fulure claim develogement will follow similar hissarical pattern for occurrenca and reporting. The TR S|
uses qualitative judgment io assess the extent lo which past occurrence and reparding pattern will nat apply in fulura. The

medgment includes extemnal factors e.g. reatment of one-off occurrence caims, changes in market factors, ecenamic
condifors, e,

Achiartal vahualion is camied ol for the detsrmination of IBMR which is based on a range of standard acluarial claim
projaclion lechnigues, based on empdicsl data and current assumplions thad may includs a margin for adverse deviaion
as required ! allowed by the SECP ¢lresdar 9 of 20M6.

The actuarial valuation s atl December 31, 2024 has been carried out by Independant firm of scluarles lor datermination
of [BNR for sach class of business. The actuaria! valuation is based on & range of standard sctuarlal daim projaction
lechniques, based on empirical data and curenl assumptions that may incude a margin for adverse deviafion as
required [ allowed by e circular @ of 2016. IBNR is determined by using Chain Ladder Methad for all casses of
buginess, The claim culslanding and claims paid 8 dale are deducted from the ulimats ciaim payments far that
particular year lo danve an IBNR estimate for that year. Any negative values are ignared, The tofal for each aceident yaar
shall e Ihe total IBNR B8 &l the end of reporting year for had risk class, IBNR trizngles are made on a vearly basis for
vach class of businesa excepl for motor and haalth, the IBMR iriangle for which are made on quartedy and monithly basis
respeclively The methods wsed, and the estmates made, are reviewed ragularly

The Company determines adaquacy of liabilty of premium deficiency by carrying out analysts of is loss ratio of expired
penods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of tast three years inclushve of elaim setlemant cost b
excluding majpor exceplional claims are taken into conskderation o determine ultimate |oss ratio to be applad an
drarmad pramium.

{d} Changes In agsumptions

The Company did nat change its assumptions far the inewrance conlracts as dischosed above in (b) and (z),

(8} Sensitivity analysis

T Insurance claim Rabilllies are sensilive 1o the incidence of Insured evenls and sevarity / size of claims. The impact of
10% incraase § decreases inincicence of Inswed evenls on urilerariing results and shareholder's equity i as fallows:

bverage claim cost Underwriting results Sharaholdar's aquity
2024 [ 20m 2024 || 2023
{Rupeas In 000}

Fire and properly g7 B 149 5 828 5,561
Masine and franspor 7028 4,284 4,285 2613
Mobor 51 484 a8 208 31,406 J36TH
Health Inawurn ce 12,083 16,858 T.aM 10,282
Bmnker's blankat (2125 2 54 (1,421) 1,826
CHners 388 4 683 B 733 2 B4R
BT 380 93 158 53302 56 B2A

i 8 - ==l

"
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The Operator has exposura to the dollowing fl&ks from its use of Snancal Instrumeants:

- Financial rigk
- Credil risk
- Licpuiity nak
- Mark el risk

Flnancial rigk

Matuily prodile of fnanckal assals and llabiies:

Finamoial asssta

Cadh aed Bank

Imenaienianls

Laans and olhar recsivabias

Fsurance § releguennce recanabing

Rtingurnnce recousiies agerat
nutslending cfaima

Saluage secoveries accnmn

Tolal assats - Window Takahi
Ciperptices

Fimancisl labilities

Dutsisnding cloims induding HRHR:

Insumnes § isrgeance payakleg

{rher creditors gnd Bemls

L Liakidiy

Tatsl EpdiEtes - Winclow Takatul
Orparpiiora

Ininrest mie sk seqriay gap

UBL INSURERS LIMITED

Currailaie ntwest rls 4K sensBvily gap

Financisgl asseta

Cash and bank

WS T

Leans and ohor racahatibes

auvanos [ insursnce secaivabies

Fadnrurancs recavenns Bgainsl
oilanding daims

Silvage lativenas somupd

Toral gssils - Yindow Takatul
Ciparaions

Fimancial liabdi s

Cudstanddng clalns incuding 1A

inzurance § reirdinance payabing

Clhes prediions and acouas

Leanpee Liakiling

Tolal iakikting
Operalions

\Winciore Tobcaful

interes] rate dsk sansilidly gap

2y
Profie [ mast-up bearing financial satrumenss|[  Wew proft [ mackop bassing Snascisl
F— g Inabraments
nnum Miturisy upte | Matssiy afier Maturity ugte | Maturity aétar Tetal
Dne pasr sngyear | Subistal Do e ooayear | Sub bl "
{Rupees I 260}
BB 1380 180,057 - 183,157 25,714 : 29,714 20T ETY
T 540 20 &5 1,338 653 240 1 34T sy 204 THT - 204 79F I 684 759
- - . 121, 608 FE AR 163,358 183,258
- = . 1,789,251 - 1, TES, 281 1. 784 281
- - . 3 D4 6T - ASMETd G024 ETA
2 s : 71,0 = 11,064 71,044
4 1102 44 252 A5 A0 gt . 335 0R4 Bad_B4n
B30, 422 2485542 4021965 8,222 300 26,480 B.24RTS0 10270716
- - . 4 167 505 - 1,167 505 4,167 505
- . - 1,268, 50} 1300 552 1,300 52
. - - 508,351 - 508,387 L e R
B0 - 24.74 57,818 120868 178 EAp - - - 178, GeE
. 2 = o777 o7 TA7 57 78T
arae IE0OBER 170,004 B 173,235 - [ 1 6,361 813
1 -ﬁfsﬁ FEENE] EE,E?E‘
1,478 &3 31.843,776
e
2033
| M pradi ! mark-up bearing Neancls
Praéit bagrng Anesodal
i markup baaring fin iesa b ity e
ansmrn Wwuriey uplo | Manirity abar Bt potg || Websnly uply | Materny atier Sk k! Trodsd
NE year Ol yEF o8 s S Pl ;
(Remees in "0i0)
BB 20,80 270 452 - 270052 TH93E - 70538 RN [
022 57 1855 &L BAK 382 P TA12A2 122 724 . 128,734 2,803 B46
: . a 104,123 26, 450 131,173 131,173
- 188 248 - 1, B85 541 1,548 545
+ 2ETT 254 - 2ETT I54 28TT 354
. - ' 205 M : 205 0 204, 008
1653 8% S8 468 261384 21T 825 . 297 A25 A1 105
Mﬁ.ﬁﬂ 545:35:1 1,302,678 5,045,021 6450 5070471 5374 449
- . - 3,324 A5H - 3324 RfE 3,24 BLE
- ] - 1,782,950 - 1.182 950 1,182 840
. - 2 &78 101 - A7H 008 47E, 104
n4R - 24.74 91,672 114888 150540 - - - 158 54D
. : 5 T4,310 74,310 4,310
41672 114960  186E40 5070207 - 5070217  5,228887
7317 458 BILERT 145,335

Covmdatesn inforaat robe risk aandility gan

ZITTASE 3,046,338 .!.P1 i._/
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Sensltivity analysis- interest rate risk
Fair value sensitivty analysis for fiked rele instruments

Tha Company does nol seeount for any fixed rate financisl assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a changs in
intarest rales ad the reporting date would not affect profil and loss aceount and equity of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate Instruments

The Company g exposed fo cash flow inerest rade risk in respect of 15 Balances wilh saving account with banks,
investments in Pakislan imesiment bonds, term finance cerificates and sukisk tenificates. A change of 100 basis poimds in
intarea! rales ad the year énd would not hawve material impact on profit for the year and squity of the Company.

Sanaithvity analysis - Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financlal instrument will Buctuate becausa of changas in
market prices (oher than those adsing from Inberest rete dsk ar forelgn curency risk). whether those changes are caused by
factors specific 1o the individual financiel nstrument or s issuer or factors affecting ak similar financial insfruments traded in

The Company's invesiment in equity securilies and mulusl funds are susceptible fo markel price rsk arising fram
uncerteinties about the future value of nvestmen seorilios. In case of 55% decrease | intreasa in the marks! price of listed
securifies on December 31, 2024, wilh all other variables hald constant, total comprehansive income for the vear and nat
assets would be lowerhigher by Rs, 10.24 million (2023 Rs. 14 million}. The Company limés market risk by maintzining a
diversified portfolio and by confinusus morstoning of davelopments in equity markat,

Credit risk

Credit sk & the risk hal anses with the possibility that cne party to & financial instrument will il to dischirge its chligation
and casss the other pany fo incur a financial loss. The Comgany atlempls to control credit risk by maonitoring credit
Bxposures by undarfaking transactions wilh a lage number of cournterpaties in varous industies and by comtinually
assassing the credit worthinese of counterparties,

Exposure to credit risk and credit exposure of the financial statements

Credit sk of the Company arises principally from the balances with banks, loans 1o empioyess, investmenls (Except for
irvestmant In govemmant securiins, unils of mufual funds and listed egulty shares), premium due bul unpasd, amount dus
from other insurers [ reineurers, reinswance and other recavesies agens] austanding claims and sundey receivable. To
reduce the credi risk he managamant continuously raviews and monflors B credil exposurs (owards the palicykaldars and
other insurers f reinsurers and makes provision agsinet thoss balances considered doubtiul of recoveny,

In sumrmasy, compared to the amount included in statement of asaats and Habdilies, the madmum exposure to credi risk as
folbows:

Mo 2024 2023
Balisics 2 par th Maniffium Halaacs s par the i
!ﬂm:ﬂlmmun L ] finand|al statsmesr N i s i s
[upees in 000)
Cash and bank 16 282 & IFTO1 41 400 ERLRE ]
Inastmanis B 8 E& 10 3,684,751 264,797 2,803,936 152,734
Loans and athes recaivablas 10 153 356 153,285 131,173 131,173
Insurancs ! relnaurance eceivabies 11 1, 7RG MY 1. 7ES 251 1645 548 1,846, 548
Feinsurance recoveries againsd
outstanding claims 3B 674 3,604,674 2677 264 2677254
Savage moovanes sccrued 71,064 71,064 208,009 205,008
Talal assets of Wirdow Takafid
Dperatians &3 G54 048 {Rupass in '000] 464,109 03 035
'ID.E?II.HE g, 150,053 £ B, 374 440 5 473,892
e

Diferances in the balances as per finencial stalemants and maxmam exposune in cash and bank and investmants is due to
cash In kand, policy stamps in hand, invesiments in govemment secrdies and aquily securities of Rs. 3,774.94 million (2023
Fs. 280055 million) which are nol exposed o cradit nsk. ‘/M;l.--‘
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Bank balances reprasent bow credit risk as they are placed with repuled financial institulions with sirong credit ratings. The
credit quatly of bank balances can be ass2ssed wilh reference 1o extemal cradit ratings as follows:

Rating Rating 024 0T
Bhor! tarm Lang term Agency ———— {Rupsss in VO0) -

Uniled Bank Limaad A+ Al WIS 104 182 P ]
FiseCh, Microtisance Bank Limied AF B WIS - 12
Fhushhal Miceodinance Bank Limiled aF & WIS - 00
Takanar Microfimance Bank Liriged Al A PACRA . AET
Bank AlHabil Limited Al Al PRACRA 9,775 3,005
Bank Alfalah Limied Al A, FAGHA 129,734 2440928
Fayeal Bank Limited Al A Wis 18,820 18,745
Habia Metrepolilan Bank Limdad A+ A PACRA, 14 488 4 8432
Bandé Makramah Limiad Unraked 12 10

TT o zaalma

Govarnment securities are urvated while term finance centificates of Habib Bank Limied have fong term credil rating of A
Concentration of cradit risk

Concenlration of credd risk arises when a number of counterparties have similar type of business activities As a resull, any
change in aconpmic, political or other conditions would effect their abiity 1o meel contractual obligaiions in similar manner,
The Company menages conceniralion of credit risk through diversificalion of activitios among Iwdividuals, groups and

The Compary enters into re-insurance / co-insurance arrangements with re-insurers / olher insurers heving sound cradif
retings acconded by reputed credil raling agencies. Furher, the company is required to comply with the requiremeants of
circudar no. 2 / 3023 dated March 03, 2023 issued by the SECP which requires insurance company 1o place Al leas! B0% of
the: folal resnsurance Irealy arangement for each class of Insurance business with foreign reinsurers having a1 least "4 or
#pove rating, and maxkmum upto 40% of the fotal reinswance realy arangement for sach class of Insurance business with
Toreign reinsurare heving at least BB rating, furthermaore maximum upte 10% of the tolal reinsurance Irgaty arrangamen
for sach clags of insurance business, having at leas! "8° rating by"Standard & Poor's® or an equivalent riding by any ather
reputed agency. An analysis of al reinsurance ssssls net of provision for doutittul balanoes recognized by the rating of the
entity from which ilis due is as follows:

Amount dus mmr‘ln“ Propaid

framm other relnsuwrance
against 2024 2023

insurars § i i premium

relmesurers ng ceded
claims

P (Rupees in "000)
& or above (including PRCL} 365 878 % 604 874 1,844 208 5,618,760 4,802 651

Liguidity risk

Liquidity riak e defned as the risk that the Company will encounier dificully in mesting Its financlal obligations associatad
with financial kabilities. Liguidity risk arises bacauee of ihe possibiby that the Company mighl be unatie fo meet its payment
obligalions when thay fall due under normal circumstances. To guand agains! the risk, the Company has diversified funding
sauftés and assels are managed with liquidity in mind, maintaining & healthy balance of cash and cash eguivalents and
readly marketable sacurilies. The maturily paofile is mondlorad to snsure adequats lquidily is maintaingd

The followang are the conlraciual maturities of fnanciad labiliSss Carrying Amount

2024 2023
Won-Derivative Financial llabilities —— (Rupees N 000) w=-
Cutstanding cladms including IENR 4 167,606 3,324 858
Inguranse [ reinsurance payablas 1,399 502 1,192 950
Ciher creditors and accruals 504,361 478,101
Lease Liabdiies 178,66 188 840
Tiiw Liabliities of Window Takatul Operations - Operators Fend 97 TET 7310

5,351 614 O, 226 857

The camying amounts represent conbraciual cash flows metwing within one year except for non-current portion of lease
Epbility arnounting to Fe. 120,868 milllen.
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Market risk

Market risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financlal nstrumant will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, fareign currancy fisk and othar price risk. The Corpany manapes

the market fisk exposures by following infemal risk management policies. Rafer 39 2 1ia} and 38.2,4(b) for discussion on
intenest rabe risk and price gk

Foraign Curmency risk

Foreign currency risk is the riak thal the far value of future cath flows of financlal nstruments will fluctuste becauss of
changes in exchange rates The Company, at presert is not materialy expossd b6 currency riek as majoriy of the
transactions are carred out in Pakistani Rupees.

Capital Management Policles And Procedures

The Compary's objective when managing capial is to safeguard the Company's ability to coninue as a Qalng concam aa
tha it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and o maintain & slrong capital
basa to suppor the sustained development af Its business

The Comgany manages s capital structure by menitoring relurn on net sssets and makes adjustmants to it In tha light of
changes in ecsnomic conddions.

The Company currendy masels the mindmum paid-up capital requirement e, Rs, 500 milion as required by e Securitles
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan,

The Company currently has solvency margin in excess of mindmum ragulatory requiremant es reguired under the nsurance
rulas, 2017

FAIR VALUE OF FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair valse is the price thal would be recelved 10 S& an asset or pald to transfer a Habdily in an ordedy fransaction between

market paticipants &t the measurement dale. Consequenlly, differences can anss batween carrying values and the fair valse
astmates.

Unaarlying the definition of fair velue is the presumption that the Company |5 8 going concern withoud any Iintention o
requiremen o curtail matarally the scale of ts operations or to underlake a transaciion on advarsn lermea.

Fair value hlararchy

International Financial Reporting Standaed 13, Falr Vahie Measurement' requires the Company to classiy assels using a fair
value hiesarchy that reflects tha significance of the inpuls used in making the measuremanta. The fair valus hierarchy s fha
following levels:

- Level 1: Quoted prices (unadiustad) in active markets for idantical asseds or lighiltics thal the entily can access &l he
measlrement date.

= Lewvel 2 Inputs other Ihan quoled prices inchuded within Leve! 1 thatl are ohservable for the asset o liabifity, elther directhy
o indirscily.

- Lawel 3 Unobeervable inputs for the asset or liability

Tha follswing table shows the carying amounts and falr values of financial assets and fnancisl Babilities, inciuding Iheir
levels indha fair value hisrarchy.

Valuation techniquos used In determination of falr valuss within leval 2

ltems Valuation approach and input used
Team Finance Cerificale Fair values of TFCs are debermined using the MUFAP rates

Units of mutual funds are valued using the nel zsset valus (NAY) announced by the mma]

hutuia} Aundy Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP),

|The Tair value of Pakistan invesiment bonds and Ireasury bils are derived using PRAV
Government Securibes rates, The PKRV rates are announced by FMA (Financial Market Assoclation) through

Rauters.
Al
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a8 UBL INSURERS LIMITED

PROVIDENT FUMD

The folowing & based on un-audited frsncisd stalerments for the year ended December 31, 2024 and mudited firancial
statement for the year ended December 31, 2023,

2024 2023
resssce (RuUpgns in "000) <
Sizg of the fund - net assels 198,075 158,005
Cost of esiments 178 923 151 458
Fercentage of nvestments madis B X 93.80%
Fair value of Invesiments 183,550 160,887

The mvesiments in collective investmant schames, isled equity and listed debt securities out of providen! fund / frusl hawve
bean made in accordance with the provisions of saction 13 of the Act and the Rules formulated for this purpose.

The breakupwalue of falr value of invesiments is ag follows:

024 2003 2024 2023
s PEFCEAEAGE —rmrmee Bl L L1155 ——
Bank balances 16.34% 3.02% 28 008 4 554
Pakigtan investment bomsds 7. T71% 3E.81% 68,210 51T
Market treasury bills 0.00% 6.50% ' &80
hudual Funds BoER 103295 15,544 15 544
Tarm deposils 3T 435 41, 48% 63,700 B2,500
100,00 10200‘:-3 183,560 150 BT
2024 2023
HUMBER OF EMPLOYEES e L 1111141 | p———
Af Drecarnbgpr 31 321 311
Avarage during the year 513 Hﬂ
. e

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial siatements were authorized for issue by the Board of Direciors In their meeling held an
1= PARE - Lo0E

GENERAL
Non adjusting event after balance shast dale

The Board of Directars of the Company in thelr mesting held on 1! = MAR 2025 has proposed a final cash
dividend of Fs, par ahare amounting 1o Fa. millon (2024 Re. 1.88 par share amounting o
s 182 4 millian) for the year ended Decembar 31, 2024, The approval of the Membaers of the Comgany for the dividand shail
ba ablainad at the Annual General Meeting 1o be held on 25-MP#-3 5  The financal statements for fhe year ended
Decembar 31, 2024 do not Include the affect of the propased final dividend which will be accounted for i (e year anding
Decambar 31, 2025

Figures have been roundad off to the Asarest thouaand of Rupees unless otherwise stated,

Comesponding figures have been re-arrangad and roclsasified, wherever necessary, fer the pwpose of beller presentation
&nd camparnson. No significant earangemants or reclsasifications have haen mads i these financlal slatements during the
curent year.
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@B INSURERS
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Lhariah Supervisory Board's Report to the Board of Directars
For the year ended 31 Decembers 20234

The Company, UBL Insurers Limited commenced Window Takaful Dperations on lanuary 1, 2016 By the
grace of Almighty Allah and sincere afforts of Management, the yoar under review was the ninth
successiul year of Window Takaful Operations,

We acknowledge that as Shariah Supervisory Board members of Takaful Qperatar, it is our responsibility
to provide Shariah guidelines and develop framework for assurance that the financial MTANGA MEnis,
contracts and transactions underlaken by the Takaful Operator with its participants and stakehalders are
in campliance with the requirements of Sharah rules and principles. It is the responsibility of the Takaful
Operator 1o ensure that the rules, principles and guidelines set by the Shariah Supervisery Board are fully

complied with, and that all polices and services being offered are duly approved by the Shariah
Supervisory Board,

The Takaful Operator's activities and operations are periodically checked and monitared by Shariah
Supervisory Board. In order to have an independent assessment of the Shariak Gowernance and
Compliance emvironment of the Takaful operations under taken by the Operator and the conforminy of
Takaful operations with Shariah rules and principles an external Shartah audit was conducted, Further,
mtermal Shariah audit via BDO Ebrahim & Co. and Shariah Compliance review through internal Sharinh
Compliance Officer were conducted as well, RBased on thelr reports and statement of compliance with the

Shariah Principles submitted by the Operator/Management to the Board of Directors, we hereby present
our repert as folkwrs:

i transactions undertaken by the Takaful Operator were in accordance with guidelines issued by
shariah Advisory Board as well as reguirements of Takaful Rules, 2012;

hi. the investments have been done from the Participant's Takaful Fund and Operator's Fund into
shariah Compliant avenues as per Shariah Guidelines for lnvestment already approved by Shariah
Advisory Board;

Wi, during the year, zéra non-shariah income was reported,

i. takalul membership issuance process i improved and after due screening process takaful
membership is issued Lo avoid issuance of takaful membership to non-shariah compliant business:

%, transactions and activitles of Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the Shariah
principles in respect of the Participants Takalul Fund (Wagf Fund) and Operator's Fund {OF);

Wi, Lrainmg sessions were held i across Pekistan on awareness of Takatul for Manageral and
Business Development 513 and facilitated by Chairman — Shariah Supervisory Board:

Head Oiffica:
b 26-C, Jumi Commercial, Street Ma, 14, Phase-VIL DHA. Karachi-Pakiszan, UAN- 11 1-Bah-117 Fai: [90-21] 15314504
Email: infofmublnsgrers.com
| wans bilirsurens com |




@BL INSURERS
WINDOW TAKATUL OPFRATIONS

We are grateful to the Board of Directors of UBL Insurers Limited, Management, and all rebevant

gepartments whi conperated with the Shariah Complance function 2nd provided every possible suppor
to ensere Sharish Compliance in our Takaful practices.

White concheding: in our opinanand to the best of our knowiedge that over all the finandcial ArrAnge ments,
products, services and transactions entered into by the Operator and the PTF/Wagf, as the case may be,
for the year ended December 31, 2024 are in compliance with the requirements of the Shariah rules and
Buidelings and Allah knows the best. However, the following are recommended
*  Toleverage the growing operations and network, we urge the Operator/management to arrange
Fakdtul training sessions more frequently;

*  The Operator/management should take concrete measures to play pivotal rake in sound and
tramsparent growth of Takaful countrywide,

May Allah bless us with the best Tawfeeq and bestow us with success in this world and in the world
hareafter, and forgive us for our mistakes A ameen.

Mufti Mutammad Ashraf Alam Siddigue Ta] Mubiarmmad
Shariah Adwvisor & Member Islamic Finance Expert & Member
Shariah Supendsory Board Shariah Supervisory Board
Wi
R S

bufti limtiaz Alam
Chairman & Membier
Shariah Supervisory Board

March 03, 2025

Haad Offlea;
126-C, Jami Commaercial, Street No. 14, Phase-VIL DHA, Karachl-Pakisan, UAN: 11 1-B45-111 Fax; (92-211 15314504,
Email: infoimublinsuners com
weany ehdirsurer som
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WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Statement of Compliance with the Shariah Rules and Principles

The financial arrangements, contracts and transactions, entered into by UBL Insurers Limited -
Wingow Takaful Operations {the Operator) for the year ended 31 December 2024 are In
compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and the Shariah Rules and Principles as determined by the
Shariah Advisory Board of the Operator, (Shariah Rules and Principles).

Further, we confirm that:

# The Operator has developed and implemented all the policies and procedures in
accordance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisory Board along
with a comprehensive mechanism to ensure compliance with such rulings and Takaful
Rules, 2012 in their overall operations. Further, the governance arrangements including
the reporting of events and status to those charged with relevant responsibilities, such as
the Audit Committee / Shariah Advisory Board and Board of Directors have been
implementad:

* The Operator has imparted trainings [ orientations and ensured availability of all manuals
/ agreaments approved by Shariah Advisory Board / Board of Directers to maintain the
adequate level of awareness, capacity and sensitization of the staff, management;

= Al the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisory Board and the
financial arrangements Including Investments made, policies, contracts and transactions
entered into by Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the policies approved
by Shariah Advisory Board; and

* The assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participant Takaful Fund and
Operator’s fund) are segregated from Its other assets and liabilities, at all times in
accordance with provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012

This has been duly confirmed by the Shariah Advisory Board of the Operator.

e s

Nadeem Raza Zeethan Muhammad Raza
Chiaf Financial Dfficer Chief Executive Officar

Date: February 06, 2025

Head Office:
126-C. Jami Commercial, Street Mo, 14, Phase-Vl, DHA, Karachi-Pakistan, UAN: 111-845-111 Fasx: (92-21) 35314504,
Email: infoublindurers.com
wiwaLublinsarers.cam |



QBL INSURERS

WIRDOW TARNEFUL CPERATIOMS

Shariah Compliance Report

For the year ended December 31, 2004

Iy ainion amd b the best of my knowledge, the fimancial arrangerments, conlricts and iransactions, ontesd inte
by Window Takalul Operatond of the UBL Insdrers Limited for e poried from D1 lanuary 2024 1o 31 Decensber
2024 a0 complanos with the Takalul Rules, 2012 and i line with Sharah Guidalines and policies iade by Shariah
Supervianly Bogrd

Further, | eontirrm thal:

= Ihe Compary his developed and implemented all the palicies and procedures in accardlange wilh the
Takaful Rwles, 2002 and rulings of the Shariah Superviiary Board along with o comprehersive mechinism
ek Brsure comgpliance with sech rolings and Takafel Rubes, 2012 in thetr cverall operations. Furlher, tse
ROVErmANCeE divangements mcluding the reporting of everts and satus o thase chargoed with redevant
resporailitios, haee bean implement o -

= The Company has imparted {rainings | arlantations and ensured avalability of all manuals ARresments
approvid by Sharsh Superdisosy Board to maintain the atfetuaty el of awaronpss, capacily and
1 sensibizaion of the stall and management;

e Dhuting Che year, 2or non-dhasah income was realised;

= Tagalu membership Miuance process s mmproved and alter due sereening process takaful mem e hip e
asued to avoid lssuance of takaful membership 1o non - shariah compiant husiness:

= Al the products. and policies have boon approved by Shariah Supardsory Board and the financial
ArAngement incheding investrments made, polioos, contreets and transactions eniered into by Window
Takaful Dparations arein accordance with ihe polices approved by Shariah Supervisory Boadil and

= Tt assets and llabsbties of Window Takaful Operations [Particpant Takaful Fund and Oaerators fund) are
segregated Irom its other assets and liabileles, a1 all times in accordancs with the provisions af the Takafud
Bules, Mi12.

Pt gratetul o fhe Sharish Supervisory Board, Managemenl, dad ail refevant departments who cooperated and
provided every possible support to ensure best Shariah Compliance oractices are lofawed

sharaah Compliance Officer

Dated: Febroany 01, 2025

Head Dffice;
sl Jami Comemercea | SErect Wo, 14, Phase\Al, DHA, Earachi-Pakistn, AR 117-845.711 Faxe (93-711 157 | 4504
Erruml- indesaqaldlissurpmocom

wwipg uhdnisypurs Tom
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Independent Reasonable Assurance Report to the Board of Directars on the Statement of
Management's Assessment of Compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012

Scope

Wie have been engaged by UBL Insurers Limited (the Operatard to perform a ‘reasonabie
assurance engapement.” as defined by Internztional Standards on &ssurance Engagements,
here after referred fo as the engagement, to report on the management's assessment of
compliance of the Window Takaful Operations (Takaful Operations} of the Operatar, as sel out
in the annexed Statement of Compliance (the Staternent) prepared by the management for tha
yaal ended 31 December 2024 (the "Report™L

Qb than as described in the preceding parsgraph, which zets ouf the scope of our
enpagerment, we did not perform assurance procedures on the remainang information included
in the Annual Report of Operator, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion on this
infaermation.

Critaria applied by the management

In preparing the Subject Mattar, tha management applied the criteria in accerdance with the
Takafud Rules, 2012 (Criteria),

The Management's responsibilities

Th management is responsible for selecting the Criteria, and for presenting the Subject Matter
Im accordance with that Criteria, In all material respects. This responsibifity includes
esteblishing and mamtaining internal centrols, maintaining adeguate records and making
estimates thatl are relevant to the preparation of the subject matter, such that it is free from
rraterial misstatement, whether due to frawd or esror,

E¥'s responsibllitiss

Our respansibility is to express an oplnion on the presentation of the Subject Matter based an
the svigdence we have obtainad.

Wa conduched our engagement in accordance with the international Standard for Assoranca
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information CISAE 20007,
and the tarms of reference for this engagement as agreed with the Cperator on 18 July 2024,
Those standards reguire thatl we pan and perform our engagement fo obtzin reasonable
assurance about whether, in all material respects, the Subject Matter iz presented in
atcorgdance with the Criteria, and to issue a repart, The nature, Liming, and extent of the
procedures sekecbed depend on our judgment, incieding an assessment of the risk of material
misstatemant, whelhear due to Trawd or error, ﬂl’
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warking workd

We beliave that the evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appeoprigte to provide a
reasonable basis for our opirdon.

Qur Independence and Cuality Management

Wa have malntained our independence and confirm that we have met the requirements of the
Code of Ethics for Chartered Accountants Bsued by the Institube of Charlered Accountants of
Pakistan and hawe the required competencies and experience bo conduct this assurance
engacemaent.

EY also applies International Standard on Quality Management 1, Quality Management o
Firms that Perform Audits or Reviews of Financial Siatements, or Other Assurance or Belated
services engagements, which requires that we design, implement and operate a system of
guality management including policies or procedures regarding complance with ethical
requirements, professional standards and appiicable begal and regulatory requirements.,

Description of procedures performed

¢ We checked that all the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor
and observed thal the Operalor has developed and implementad all the policies and
procedures i accordance with Thi Takaful Rules, 2012 ard Shariah Rules and
Principhrs as determined by Shariah Advisor.

= Wa thetked that the assets and labllities of Windaw Takaful Dperations (Participants’
Takaful Fund ard Oparator's fund} are segragated fram Its ether assets and liahilties,
at all times in accardance with the provisions of the Takafd Rules, 2012,

» e reviewed training certificates and attendance sheets to evaluate that the Operator
has imparied necessary trainings and orentations to maintaln the adeguate fevel of
awaraness, capaciby, and sensitization of the staff and managemeant.

= Ve have designed and performed following verfication procedures Cincluding but not
limited to) on warious Nnancial srrangements, based on judgmental and systematic
samples with regard to the compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012 ans Shariah Rules and
Frinciples;

o We obtained details of investments made and checked that all investments made in
Shariah Compliant stocks as determined by Shariah Advisor,

o We inguired regarding ofher investments like fized depasits to confirm that all such
contracts are execited with lslamic Financisl Institutions.

o We reviewed re-takatul and ca-takaful parties along with arrangements f confracts
entered into by Window Takaful Operations to assess compliance with Sharlah
Advisar guldelines and Takatul Rules, 20132,

o We re-calkculated Operator’s profit share and Wakalah fes income to confirm that
approved percentage are applied on income from investments and contribubion

respectivaly, 4.‘“‘
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The procedures selected by us for the engagement depended on our judgment, inchuding the
assessment of the risks of the Operatar's materiad non-compliance with the Takaful Rules
2012, whether due to frawd or error. in making bhase risk assessments, we considered internal
cortrol relevant to the Operator's compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in order to design
#55Urance profedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purposa of
EXprassing & conclusion as to the elfectieness of the Operator's internal control over the
Takaful Operations’ compllance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, A system of Internal control,
because of its nature, may not prevent or debect all instances of nor-compliance with the
Takatul Rules, 2012, and consequently carnot provide absolute assurance that the objective
of compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 wil be met. Further, prajectian of any pvaluation
of effectiveness to fulure perlods s subject to the rick that the confrols may bocorme
inadeaquate or fail.

In performing our audil procedures necessary guidance on Sharl"ah matters was provided by
the infernal Sharl’ah experts,

Opinlon

In our opinlam, the Statement of Compliance of fhe Takaful Operations of the Operator as of
21 December 2024 is presented, in all material respects. In accordance with Taksful Rules,
2012

& 6 bt

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner: Dmer Chughtai
Date: 27 March 2025

Karachi
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INDEFEMNDENT AUDITOR'S RESORT
To the members of UBL lasurers Limited

Feport on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opanian

We have aufited the annexed financial slatements of UBL Insurers Limited - Windsw Takaful
Operations (the Operator], which eomprize the statement of financlal position of GBF and PTF 2% at
31 Decomber 2024, and the profit and bess account, the skalemart of camprabeniive moame | the
stalement of changes in operator's fund and participants” takaful Tund and the statement of cash
fiawt tar the year then erded, and notes fa the financial statemanis, inclpding mataral accaurting
pecy information and other explanatory Infermation and we state thal we have abtained an 11
information and explanations which, {o the best of eur knowledge and balief, wera NRCASArY lar tha
rarposes of the audit

In cur opinion ard to the best of ow information ard according to the explanations glven ba us, the
slaternent of fingncsal position of OPF ang PTF, the profit and loss account, the stalement
of comprehensive income, the stalement of Changed i Gperator's fund and participants” takaful
Furd and fhe statemant of cash Mows togethar with the notes larming part therasl conform with
the accounfing snd reperting standards as applicable in Pakisdan and give Lhe information required
by the Insuranca Qrdinance, 2000 and the Camparies act, 2017 (HX of 2017 In the manner 5o
required and raspectively give a Irie and falr view of the state of Dperator's affairs as at 31
December 2024 and of the prafit, fatal comprebensive loss, the changes in cperators fund and
participanis’ takalul fund and Its cash fiows for the year thin ended.

Basis for Cpinion

e conducted oar audit In accordance with Interrational Standards on Auditing (15A5) a5 applicabie
in Pakistan. Our responshilities under those standards are Farther deccribed in tha Auairor
Frespoersiniittes for the AWDE of fe Financial Statements section of sur report. We are indepanden|
ol the Dperator inaccordance with the international Ethécs Standards Baard for Accauntantsy’ Coofe
oF EBhics fee Profpssional Accowntants as adopted by the Irstitute of Chartared Accountanis ol
Pakistan (the Code) and we hawe fulfilled our ather emical resporsimiities in accardance with the
Code. We balieve that the asait evidence we have obbained is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a
basis for gur epinion,

Information Giher than the Financial Statements and Auditers Report Thereon

Manogement s resporsilie for the ofher informatian, The other inferrmalion comprises the
Information includad in the annual repart, but does nob incluge the financial slatements and our
auditar's repard Hhaereon,

ur opirgen on the financial statements dost nat cover the other information and we do nat #press
ary form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In- coanection with cur audit of the financial stalements, gur respansibdity is o read the other
information amd, i daing s, conssder whelher the sther nfarmation is materiaily inconskstent wikh
the fingncial stabements ar our knowledge abtained in the apdit or otherwise appears to be materially
micslabed. If, based on the work we have perlormed, we concdude thal there B a matarial
mitsstatement of this ather informatian, we ara required to repert thak Fack. We have nithing bo repart

iny [hds regard. ,a.ﬂ_‘
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Responsibilities of Management and Doard of Cirgctors for [he Financial Statements

Manaqement 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentation af the  financial
statements Inaccordance with the accounting and reparting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies Ack, 2017 (X% of 20071 and Tar
such internal contril &5 managensent determines 15 necessary o enable the preparation of financial
staterents that are free from ratecisl misstotemant, whether due to fraud o erior,

In preaparirg the fnancis slatoments, management & respansible far assessing the Dperator’s ability
to continue a3 a godng concern, disclosing, as applicabde, matters related to godng concern and using
Lhe going concern basls of accounling wnless managenvent either mntends to liquidate fhe
Dparator of 0 cease operations, or has ne realistic alternative but to &0 sa.

Board of diractors are responsible for oversesing the Cperator's financial reporting process.
fduditor's Responsibilities for the suwedit of the Financisl Statements

Cur abjoctrves are bo abtain reasonshle assurance about whether the financhal statements a5 3 whols
are free from materiad misstatemend, whelhar dus fo fraud ar efror, and io issue an auditars report
that inclides eur opinion. Reasonabie assurance is 3 high fevel of assurance, but is nat a quarantes
that an audit conduched in scoordance with 1543 85 aoplicable in Pakdstan wil always detect 2 material
misstaterent when it exists, Misstatements can erise Fram traud or error and are considired material
H. Irdividually or in the aggregate, they cowld ressanably be expected to mflusnce the econonic
decasions of wers faken on the basls of these financial stalemenis,

Az part of an audit in acoordance with 1545 as applicakle in Pakistan, we exercise professinnal
[udgernent and madntain professionsl skepticism throughout b sudit, We alsa:

* Idantity and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial slatements, whather
due 19 fraud or error, design &nd perform audit procedures responsive to thosa risks, and
abilain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriste to provide # basis for our opinion.
The risk of naf detacting & material misstatament resulting from fraud s higher than Tor one
resulting from error, 85 fraud may inweive collesion, forgery, intentisnal omissions,
miEreprasenfations, o the owerride of internal cartral,

* Obfam an understanding of internal contral relevant 1o the audit in order to deskgn audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, but nod foe the purpose of axpressing
s opinion on the eflectiveness of the Operetors Internal condrod,

s Evaluste the approprizteness of accounting palickes used and the reasonabienass of
aceaainting estimates and related dSuciesuras made by manzaement.

= Condlude on the appropristeness o management’s use of the going canpcern basis of
accauntirg and, basec on the audil evidence optained, whether 3 material vncertainty st
felobied bo events or conditbons that may cast significant doubt on the Qperater’s ability
io continde as & going concarn, |1 we conclude thatl & maberisl uncortainty euists, we are
requirad te oraw attertion in ow auditor’s repert to the related diclesirss in the financial
slatemants or. If such discloderes are nadequate, to moddy our cpinion, Qur cenelusitng
are pazed on the awdil evidence obbaned up to tha date of o auditors reporl, Howaver,
futura events or condilions may cause the Sperator o cease to continue as a going Concerm,

»  Evalusbe the overpd presentation, structure and condent of the fknancial siatomenls,
incauding the discleswres. and whither the financial statements represent the underlying
fransactions and events in 3 manner thal ackieded Lair presentalion

vty b o | Pt Dl L i '11‘-
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We cammunicaie with the board of directors ragarding. amang ather matters, the planned soope and
timirrg af the audit and significant audit findings, mduding any significant deficiencles In Internal
comtral Ehak we idanlify during owr sdsdik_

Report on Other Legal and Reguiatory Requirement

Based pn aur Audit, we further raport that imour opindon:
) proper Dooks of Accounl have bedn kepd by the Oparabor as teguired by the Insurance
Orgnance, 2000 ard the Companies AcF, 2007 (14 o 2007)

B bha statemart of financial posithon of OPF and PTF, the profit and loss account,
the statemant of comprehensivie incoma, the statement of changes operators fund and
participants’ takaful furd and the statament of cah flaws logether with Lhe notes thergon e
bean drawn up in conformily wilh e Ifnsurance Ordinance, 20090, the Companies &cf, 2017
{RI% of 20017 and are In agreement with [he bapks of account:

ko ineasiments made, expenditure incurren and gearantess extended during the vear were
for the pirpose of the Operator's busingss: and

a1 na rakat was deductible 3t source under tne Zakat and Lshr Ordinancs, 1980 (X0 ol £9R00.

The engagemant partnar on the audit resuliing in this independent suditar's raport s Omer Chieghtal

Y ho M,

Chartered Accountants

Rarachi

Date: 27 Warch 2025

UVDIM Humber: AR2024 101 2080uxERoGe
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UIBL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAMAFUL QPFRATIoNS
STATEMENT OF FINANGLAL POSITION
A5 AT DECEMBER 31, 2024
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UL INSURERS LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFLL OPERATICNS
PROFIT AND LOSS &CCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECESMBER 31, 2574
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UBL WSURERS LMITED - WiliDOW TAKAF OPERATHING
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCORME
FOR THE YIAR EMDED DECEMBER M, 2034

Fartizipastn' Takalul Fend - [PTF)
Surpius & the year

Qither oossprehanaiig Mai:

fems fhad will Ae fosliolifod fo proedd amd foas ansluwmguraiiy

Recisifizalion adustmen far net oain on sabe of avalebl-forsak
mvesiments induded in dhe profil and ks acoouwl

Crrasr coimprehars g nesmas for the i

Raliasatboaton adpsimants refaling 1o aialatie-frsai

Freaiivery DELoER unng the YA

Total comprebanslue Income dor B ear
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Prold afler ks

Cfver compraléisive loss:
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UBL IKSAIRERS LIITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPFERATIOHE

DTATEMENT OF CHARGES IM OPERATOMR'S FUND AND PARTICIPANTS TAMAFLL FUND
A5 AT DECHEMBER 31, 2034

Agtrisuiatla i Operrior's Fund
tivallabledes waln
Stalsiony Rasarss Em """':“"r"” Toul
TERENE
{Fuigmrs oy 000) .
Balance as at Jarviary 1, 2023 00,000 - B, N3 fa8 11
Prafil o the year - . A prp BE B
Onfeie Comgiehi s incame Toi s year - ad 160
Balance as af Ddcwsbhor 34, 2023 &0, 000 - C T 7 ¥ T RETRTT)
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Camer compranana we income for fhe year - 2,005 - 008
Batance as &l December 31, 2034 &0 200 ER 301,271 354,077
Afribiutatie i0 Faricipents al PIP
Sl - far-ca ke
eed nomy m "‘“;";:'“ Tosad
[t ]
Fupess In D8 o
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The annaxsd seas 10 33 1omm aim ailegral pad of tesa Nesncal satsmaenis

EHHI'EEEWWAI Dvirecinr Chaimean




LIBL SELRERS LITED - WIMDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
ETATEMENT OF CASH FLOWWS

FioR THE ¥ EAS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024
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UBL INBURERS LIMITED . WIMDOW TAKAEUL OPERATIONE
ROTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

1
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LEGAL STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSBESS

LBL irurars Limvbad - Windaw Taealul Cperations “the Oparalne, a subsifiay of Hestway Inlesnadonal Hakiings Limiie,
was incarparated &8 en wnlisted pukdc imiad COMRTy o June 29, 3006 nder tha repaaled Companles Ordinanes, 1864
[row Campinins Act 2017). The regisared oce of e Campany is shusied o 1360, Jarmi Commaisial Sengd Mumbes 14,
HA . Fiase Vi, Mesachi Tha Campany cunenlly opersies a rateork of 27 (21 271 brancheas n vanous eliiss. The
Company mecervad Cevfificale of Ragiraiion undar Sactiaon & ol iha nesrance Orifinance, 2000 o Jamsary G5, 2007 Tha

objacls o the Operadar include providing genaral takahs senvices (n soheres of Fire, Maring, Svision and Transgod, Sater,
Bankars Bignbal and ollee)

The Operaled wis grantsd sulbansaton on Decesmher 28, 2015 undar Rue 6 of the Takand Rulss. 2017 |a uncharta ks
Tahabful Window Operations in mspact of ganer| fsbosa Praducts by e Secuilins and Exchange Commission of Pakslan
{SECF] and subsequenily ihe Cparator commenced Window Takadd Clparafions on Januany 12018,

The Operatar iransfared statiosy resenve of e 50 malon for lhe Window Takalul Opesatione ss per the reduiremanl of
shculos B o 2094 For the purpoas af caerging an the lakady! Disiness, 1ha Clpesalor has farred & Wagl | Pamicipan Takadul

Fund (FTFI an January 1, 318 undar Ehe wand dead. The Wag! deed govarns e ieladcnship of Operator and paricipars
for manageriend of takakd aperations.

BASIS OF PREPARATION & STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Thess financksl siabemosts have besn prepared in accaddance with acaminling ond raporing siamcans s spplcabis in
Pakigtan, The accourting and repoding stsndards oompeis af:

Inferrstianal Finencisl Reponing Slandards (FRS) sed by it bdarmalionad Accounting Standasd Board [LSE) ag ans
nofind undar Comparies A, 2017 aed
Presialan of and direciives issuod under the Comaanies Acl, 2017 and Ensurance Osdingnse, JEH, nsurancs Fules,

2017, Insuranca Aceoumling Regualions, 2057 Takstd Aules, 2012 and Genorad Takatl fuozorling  Feguisd ons,
felug f

I case raquinemania differn, he provisions ar dicecibes of | Companies Act, JO17. te Insurance Cirdinance, 2000, ihe

nswansa Fules, 2097, ihe Insurance Aecaurting Regustions, 2017, Takafl Rides, 2012 and Gereral Takatul Assounling
Rapdadens, 2046 shafl presail.

These irancial slatenents mfisct he Bnancial poatfon and resuls of vpevationg of Bolh e Ogarators Fund (CPFY and

Pasticipants” Tokahd Fund PTF) in & mannar 1hat fe sesets, labBies, incomss and mepansee of The Oferalcds Fured &nd
FTF remam sepasately dansfiobie.

Basts of measursmant

Thata fnancial slatammnts have bean prapamd under B hislorical cost coswantion mucepd avalable-lorsale nvesimants
that Fiase bean maasoed ai tair value

Fruntional and prasentation ouwmraney

liems. inchuded in the financial stalements are messured Using the ewsency of B DTy BoGrimic &nvieommned i which
fhe Ciparalor operabes. Tha fnancial siainmens s presanied in Fakislani Fupeas. which is the Oraratos’s fanclinnal and
e lalicey curmemncy

Btandarde, ininprotaticns snd amendmsanis o sreounting and repofing slandards as applicable m Faddstan that
are effective in the cerrent yaar

Tlsate oro codain mmarndnenis et arn manclaloey for the Opnratars stcounling peskid bagening on danisany 1, 20234 bt

A8 corsideraa nod 1n b rabeeant o de el have any significen) alfact on the Operators aparaficis and Ihéialoig, haes o
baen staded in these nancial statemennts,

MHondzrds, inlengredations of and amendments o acocounting snd reporling atandascds that ars not il s e

The: Baliwing slandands. amendments and imerpreaiions as rotifed undar Me Companies Ack, 2017 will ba sHecive for
aoooynting pereds beginning an ce afler Lsnuary 01, 2025 qﬂ, &
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Feofievang IFRE as notifisd under the Companies 21 1007 and fa armraments haredo il be eflective far e @ooounding periods

and Nt ety adepled.

Eftactive date [mminiss
pefads Baginning
Al ifisis

on o aferp
= Lack of @echirgeakoiey - Amandmenis bo LA 24

Jacsary 1, 2085
Chsslication and Measuremani of Financss! blimenls . Rmshess s in
RS 3 el WFRS 7 Asrmary ¥, 738
Annusl EnprmesEsTl 10 IFRS Accounng Slandeds - Yalume 11 Jarwiary 1, HHE
- Pmams Purchase Agreements — Asvendmerts to IFRS 9 snd IFR5 7 Janisary 1, JIn
- Gl or Contnbutcn of Asseis Defwaen sn rvestar and ite Associaio
o Jolnd Werdure - Aenendment o IFRS 10 and 145 28 Wil yat Tavalized

"Tha Clompany axpects hak ssch im preesments ¢ amendrait Lt the standarda texcepl IFRS 17} wdl rot hawe aey maleral impask o0
B Company’s firancial alalements in B piod of it sppleslion.

SECP vida it SRO 1718 daled 71 Movsmbaer 202% disecied thar applicalion of IFAS 17 for te ponod eormmencing froen Jamang 01,
g

FRE 17 eslabiabes pincipms Ty ke recogeition, MaRLUnsTHN, feisenistion amnd disdicduie ol inpsanos comirass, reireurme
GO dhil imvesimant conlracis with dives paclicipainon Tealins {"DFF'). Thie kiry ghiscives of IFRS 17 ars comparatde s ngniicn
A measeraisan] of conl2cls in hd scops of The Standarnd, the recogniicn of insarance senacs resulis nased on (e asvices mrovided
t: the podoyholder and provision of dadomees Fral Wik enolie the usess of e fnsndal Statemants 1t asmess e impsd of esa
candads an fhe nanclad position, fnarcial rss and cash Mo of the angly. Tha slarderd detinguishies batvesn (he socis of
poafit and quakty of semings betwren Insurence senioe fesuls and Faurance fience mooma and egsenee (reSsckng ha ime vabe of
menay an finsncial fisk) The compeny has ool yel detsmesd te quantitsye polenial gt of the standand

The Comgansy hes mken o Bass of \nmporary smmpion of spplying (FFES B "Financial inglumanl” weh 'FRE 17 Tesurares
Cenirtacts” as sirend under IFRS. Howswer, This sEndand will be apnbed aleergy wilhi the mppboation of IFRS 17,

Thet comguany ho takoan & basadl of mporery sxarmstion ol ppoyiag IFFS 9 “Finencal Instrement” with IFRE 17 "Indamnes Contracis
#% sliowsd uner IFRES

Fustber, fodowing naw sbandards hawe basen jmsed by 1058 which are yed 1o ba ralilied by e SECP ke ihw porpoae of appdcatity in
Padistan

Eff@ttive date {anmial
peaeiceds heginning
Simndarels o or aties
- BFRE 1 - Flrtmire Adopton af |memationa Finanzal Heportng Slandseds Janimrg 1, 3024
- IFRE 18 - Presantalion and [Sscoswre in Fineseisd S8 lsmenss Janpary M, 2027
- IFRE 19 - Sutsldiasrhis vwithcal Public Accourdabiby: Deoosumns Januay 01, 2527

Them we cartsin ather nos amissdmanis thal are mandaloey for e Compasy 'S eccourng pedods bagintes on or after Januey 1,

205, b e considerad not 1o Be relinant or will not have sy signifizant aHacl o The Company's cparatina and se, therstare, rot
deailed in these inconsoldated fnancial stalamanis

MIATERIAL ACCSOUNTING POLICY MFORMATION

Thi matenal accounting pelkies adosied in the preparefon of Sesa Fensal sleksmenis anm A8l 0l below: These polacian hees hesn
conssiEnlly appled (ooal peans Pk led

Takalel contracis

The {akahsd coniracts are Bosed on the pritckdes of wakals The tasaful Coniracls o Egreed usudly Inapra Soeespl of tabarn s
doral for benafil of others) and sufusl sharing o Mitds wik e cosral chpsctive of 4k 3 T slement of unceslaity

Canrady unier which the Panicpsnis’ Takstl Ferd (FTF) aceaplis significant takalul rish fnm anclher party (e petichant) by
agErebing b eompenaate the peefcipend if s apecfisd sncetaln kibus avanl (e Sakohd evend] advarsely sfiscts the parlicpan are
clossified s lakadd comimcte Taadsl rek is slgniicest i§ s et gvanl sould causs e PTF b pay akgnificed bemiis dus o fhe
Fuppiiineg 4f e tsahd suvenl comparas is lis nonhapoening. Cinse & oot hos bean classiieg &5 & nkafd conlract 1| remars &
Raalil contrct for ihe remsedes of s |deima, aven i B okl sk reduces sigsficanty duing s period, wiloes ol mghts znd
hligatnne arm sstnguishesd o asgrnmd, "“,lF
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The PTF wndsiwtiies nan-lile issais costra g thal ssn Paé tategormad ke folicwng maln fee AT

nk 'Iﬂlﬁdmlﬂr iliimage

Fra and propery 16kafu conlracls miainky cormpssraale thi Ciperalor's cusfoman for damages suflenad oo e properies o for fha
vahe o proparty kel Customens who ercerishe conmmanssl ool vRas on Sair piamises oowld @les recelve compensalion i {hs
hoss ol meEnings caused By #e fabdily o wee e o propsmes in lhae husness dehdles,

Bl Maring, Aviation and Tranepon

Miifes and IAnapon iakadsl coves the loas or damuge of shigs, Lagn, Trnal, awd gy ranspon o prapemy by which cango
irnsizmed, goquied, or Tk behwesn he poins of prigh and ing dasticalion

o) Blolor

biotny |akakil is o prowids meotoclion apoanst loakes ircumed as @ reedl of Wallic secidenty gind arminet Bpbily mat cougd ba
s in an Becidan

dlf  Bankess Blamkol

Bariers’ hlank sl ikl cowsers iansn o & fesidt of dishoneds) or bravd ilees sely by afficars &0 smnlgaas of the bank Frdusding
fn pramizea covarage of Gash, coverage of cash deres Iransi snd Giwerage of forged. cheques.

@]  Mizcellananes

Micelaneous taxaiul incloces varipgis types of cevamge manly burglary, loas ol cesh 0 sale aad cash in fransh Brgnearnng
boibded, neddent and hankh, monsy and ol ¥

Thesa coniracts o recamally e s lnkshul coniracls avcept manne and sama conlikscis of Frg and propary and ofer clses,
Mammady o manne tokadul conlracis and soma Gre snd Frofeniy conbacty Rave thiee months period In Fscslinnecs, soms
angnaanng inkebd conirecls have TP Foms one pider ifind wineread norrady trevel inkalbl condmcis i {view within ona manih limes

Relnkall sonbracis hadd

Thisss are oowiructa soismd o by e Goecalor will retskaly] S codvpsmmanbion of ased gafleced on lakalul conmacts sswed. Thess
relassdd cortrncts indias both facullalive aad reaty AangEmants Loalats and ars closailed b ansme calsguries of tshaful conlinels

dor [he purpage of thesa financial sdalemnmecds, The FTF recognites e enliied banafls under coslracts as o reinkakd 285018 aed
[[FEFIES

Fistakahil saseds mpmsent balances dus fiom relakadl rompanig dnd ralshatl recovanies sgensl outvandng clsims. Due kom
ratshaful companies. ans corned 8 sl less ary poyvision for impakmand. Cost repeasens the b vaks of fu aansidnmian o ba
i=oaba. Falmiaiul reccaries agans) vilslendng Cning s measwred Al The snount explesisd io be Fe

Redakaid assats are not offss sganal refaled nkefl ksbiilies. Ingarees or expenaes Niom retekahd conlinel are oof aflsed Rt
ENpRSRE O ncome from ralsted takalul sl

Ralakaful inbifies reprasent balances due o intakafil comeaning, Bus o relekalal COMpPENESE are catried ol cost wikos s The S
wird i o B SRS RO fo D k.

Ralsiaiul manis o Kebllilas & darecognized whin he contraciua righls Bre emtnguislueg or sxpied
Deferred commission exparse | aoquisiBion e

Feorumission anpense ncerred iR obising and reccrding policies. (s delwred and recognizgd i the pralt ard kas sccouml as an
Sepers in aocondanes wik the patiein of recogniion of eeinbulion rEvemE.

Feanrae for unaarnes condribution

Rusane o unnamed ooelritafion repressns e poron of coneibution wHllan reiating &0 ihe unespied pencd of coweroge af tha
reporling dada and I8 moognized e e sl by the Opsalar This sy s cpbcikashd by spphEng tha LW2ath meshon as specilad o
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18 LBL INSURERS LIMITED .

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
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17 UBL ISURERS LIMITED -
WINOOW TAKAFUL OFERATIONS
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WARKDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
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1 UBL INSURERS LEBMITED -
WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
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WINDOW TAKAEUL OFERATIONS
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WIMDOW TaKAFUL OPERATIONS
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